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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.,
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a

The statute of limitations in this case began to run on
September 20; 1950, but was tolled by the return of an indictment on
September 28, 1950,

IV, PRELIMINARY PROSECUTIVE ACTION o

The following indictment was returned by the Grand Jury
of the southem Dlstrict of New Iork on September 28, 19503/ |
ni, On or about Sept. 20, 1950, at the Southern Dn.st.rict
of New York and within the Jurisdiction of this Court, OSCAR JOHN VAGO,
the defendant herein, having duly taken an oath before a competent’
tribunal, to wit, the Grand Jurors of the United States of America,
duly impaneled and sworn in the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York, and inquiring for that District, in a
case then and there pending before said Grand Jurors in which a law
of the United States authorizes an oath to be &dministered, that he
would testify truly, did uwnlawfully, knowingly, and wilfully, and
contrary to said oath, state material matter which he did not
'believe to be true, that is to say: .

w2, That, at the time and place aroresaid, the ‘said Grand
Jurors, inquiring as aforesaid, were conducting an investigation en-
titled United States v, John Doe, pertaining to possible violation
of espionage laws of the United States and any other Federal criminal
statutes, and it was material to said inquiry to asé¢ertain the period
of time the defendant had been in the United States, and’ the identity
of all persons who accompanied him when he departed from, or arrived
in the United States, and the identity of all perséns with whom he
associated while in ‘the United States or elsewhere,

- n3, That, at the time and place aforesaid the defendant,
OSCAR JOHN VAGO, duly appearing as a witness before the said Grand
Jurors, and then and there being under oath as aforesaid, testified
falsely before said Grand Jurors with respect to the aforesaid material
m tter as follows: .

"IQ, Have you madé any trips outside of the United States
since you arrived here? A, Yes, I made one trip to
visit my family. | a - |

- ” . -

v
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NY 100-5522 ’ - -,

"1Q, In Hungary? A. Yes,

-

Qe Vhat'date? A, I retwrned to this country in January,

1933, | o
Q. And you returned in 337 A, Yes, J

Q. You were away approximaitely four years? A, Something
like that, ’

Qs Did your wife go with you? A, No, she came later,

Q. Vhen you went back to Hungary your wife did not
accompany youy is that right? A, No, she did not,

Qe So that you are in Hungary from 129 to t32 alone, is
that right? A. Yese . ]

Q. ﬁhen you went to Hungary — and I think you said it
was '29 - Ao Yes, 12961

"That the aforesaid testimony of the defendant, as he then
and there well knew and believed, was untrue in that the defendant
was in the United States during the period of time from 1925 until
on or about December 1,°'1932, amd his wife accompanied him when he
went ;.o' Bungary 4in 1932, (Title 18, Section 1621, United States
CODE, )" -

This indictment was returned by United States District
Judge JOHN C, KNOX, who’'issucd on tle same date a ben¢h warrant

based on the indictment, At 1:L8 PM, on September 28, 1950 ‘.

VAGO was arrested by FBI agents in the vicinity of 18 East ﬁSth Street,
New York, He was arraigned on that date before EDWARD McDONALD," :
United States Commissioner for the Southern District of New York,

for the purpese of fixing beil, Yo accordance with the request of”
United States Attorney IRVING H, SAYFOL, bail was set at $50,000.004

A hearing to plead to the indictment was set for October 2, 1950, °
However, on that date the hearing was postponed to October 3, 1950,

at which time VAGO requested a postponement to October 10,-1950,

in order to enable him to secure the se s of an attorney,

On the latter date VAGO'S ettorney, MOSES C NI s requested

and was granted a postponement to October 23, 1950, WETMAN also

-
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NY 100-552!42

requested a reduction of bail and the amount was reduced to $L0,000,00,
On October 23, 1950, VAGO pleaded not guilty to the charge in the indic-
ments The trial date was set for November 13, 1950, All of the above
proceedings subsequent to the hearing before the United States
Commissioner were before United States District Judge WILLIAM BONDY,

" As of November 1, 1950, VAGO had not furnished bail and was being
held in the custody of the United States Marshal of the Southern
District of New York, J

Ve WITNESSES

DA F, GOLD, Grand Jury Stenographer
United States Court House,

Foley Square, - -

New York, New York

LOUISE BENSON, Grand Jury’ Stenographer
United States Cowrt House,.

Foley Square,

New York, New York 3

These witnesses under a subpocna duces tecum will produce
their notes and the transcript of the testimony given by OSCAR VAGO
on Scptember 20, 1950 and on September 27, 1950, before the Grand
Jury of the Southern District of New York,

HENRY SCHAEFER
12 McKinley Avenue
Lynbrook, Long Island, New York

Can testify to the following signed statement and will
produce the records referred to in the statement in response to a
subpoena duces tecum, ..

g - ' "New York City
% : : October 5, 1950
oz "I, HENRY SCHAEFER, make the following voluntary state=
e ment to THOMAS H, ZOELLER, who has identified himself to me as a

Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation, I make this state-
mont of my own free will and no threats or promises have becn madé
to me, I understand this statement may be used in a court of law,.

“I am employed as chief accountant and assistant secretary
of the Thite Construction Co., 95 Madison Ave., N.Y.C, & have been
employed by this Company since July 7, 19211, .I resido at 12 McKinley
AVG., Lynbrook, Lol .
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NY 100-552},2

"I have identified a picture of OSCAR JOHN VAGO shown to
me by Agent ZOELLER as a man I first knew as J, MURRLY, Records of
the company of which I have charge indicate VAGO was employed by
the company as J, AY from L/26/26 to 2/11/28, He was also em-

-ployed as OSCAR J, VAGO from 10/29/28 to 12/3/32 and frem 6/13/11

to 7/18/l1, During the time VAGO was employed both as MURRAY and
as VAGO, I personally handed him his salary check each week,
. /

"I have read the above statements consisting of one page
and three additional lines, and are truc to the best of my knowledge
and mliEf. 7 °

/s/ "HENRY P. SCHAEFER 10/5/50

"Witnesscd:

/s/ "THOM.3 U. ZOELLER, Special Agent, FBI, NYC™

RUSSELL BALLENTINE .
265 Prospéct Street
West{ield, Now Jersey

Can testify to the following signed statement:

"New York City
October 5, 1950

" n, RUSSELL BALLENTINE, make the following voluntary state-
ment to THOMAS H, ZOILLER, who has identified himsclf to me as a
Special figent, Federal Bureau of Investigation, I make this statement
of my own free will and no threats or promises have becen made to me,
I understand this statemcnt may be used in a court of law,

"I am employed as an estimator by the White Construction
Coey Inc, 95 Madison Ave,, N.Y.C, I have becn employed by this -
company since Feb, 1925, I reside at 265 Prospect St., Westfield,
N.J. . . .

"I have identified a picture of OSC.iR JOHN VAGO shown to
me by J/gent ZOELLER as a man I first knew as JOHN MURRAY, VAGO,
using the name MURRAY came to the company about 1926 and I worked
in the same rdom with him, VAGO, still using the name MURRAY left
the Company after a year or When he returned somctime before
1929 he was knomn as OSCAR J7 VAGO, I do not know why he used the
name MURRAY, as he never gave any explanation for it, He left the
Company after three or four years, returning egain for a short
period of time in 191, f
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"t’.he be;t of my knowledge and i:elief; )
" /s/ "RISSEIL BALLENTINE
"Titnessed: ‘ ]

/s/ "THOM\S H, ZOELLFR, Special Agent, FBI, NYC"
MAX BIRMAN .

7551 = 196th Street -
Flushing, Long Island, New York

Can testify to the following signed statements

"New York City
October 5, 1950

"I, MAX BIRMIN, make the following voluntary statement to
THOMAS H, ZOELLER, who has identified himself to me as a Special
Agent, Federsl Bureau of Investigation, I make this statement of
my own free will and no threats or promises have becn made to mes
I understand this statement may be used in a court of law,

; ‘T am ecmployed as Vice~President of the White Construction
Coey INncey, 95 ladison Avee., N.Y,C. I have becen employed at-this
company sincc 1919, I reside at 7551 - 196th St,, Flushing, L,I.

"I have identified a picture of OSCAR JOHN VAGO shown to
me by Agent ZOELLER es a man I first lmew as JOHN MURRAY, VAGO, using
the name MURRAY came t0 the company in 1926 and was hired as a drafts-
man and designer by mee I did not know him previously. VAGO left °
the company in the early part of 1928 and returned in October, 1928,
Vhen he returncd he told me his right name is OSCAR J, VAGO, I asked
him why he used the name MURRAY and he s23id he had had & bet with
someone and had won the bet,

NVAGO remained with the Company until the end of 1932
when he left, He returned again for a short period of time in 1911,

"I have read the forcgoing statement and it is true to the
best of my knowledge and belief, o

’ | /s/ "MAX BIRMAN
"7itnessed;

/s/ nTHOMAS H, ZOELLER, Special Agent, FBIJ NYCM |
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Pine Place
Greenlawn, Long Island, \Iew York

)

Can testify to the following signed statement and will
produce the records referred to in the statement in response to a
subpoena duces tccum,

v’

noctober 11, 1950

Pine Place -
Greenlawn, Long Island,
New York

"I, ANNA KRANKER, make the following statement to JOHN H,
WiAGNER who has identified himself to me as being a special’ agent
of the Fedoral Bureau of Investigation.

"I am Sccretary of the Kranker Building Corporation which
corporation is the owner of thc apartment house located at 22-81
37 Street, Astoria, Long Island, New York and which has been the
owner of this apartment house since it was built in 1931,

"I have checked my rental records and from these it is
reflected that CSCAR VAGO was a tenant in the gpartment house located
at 22-81 37 Street, Astoria, Long Island, New York having occupied
apartment D1 from January 15, 1931 to May 1, 1935 at which time he
moved from this address, His wife lived with him during this entire
period, I identified the photograph of OSCiR VAGO which was showmn to
me by Special fgent JOHN H, WAGNER as being the samc OSCAR VAGO who was
my former tenant,

"7 recall that sometimed uring 193} VAGO and his wife took a
trip to Europe for about threc or four months, Upon their return to
the United States cither V.iGO or his wife told me that they had
visited Hungery. 7To the best of my knowledge this was the only time
that V.GO or his wife lcft the United States while they resided at
the above address,

"I have rcad thé foregoing statement and it is correct to-
the best of my knowledge, . )

/s/ "N KR.NKER

"Titness: )

/8/ "JOHN H. WiGNER, Special Agent, Federal Buresu of Investigation"
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. BOIA JAHODA
191-10 122 Avenue .
St. Albans 12 )
" Long Island, New York

Can testify to the followiﬁg signed sta tement s oo 4
"191-10 122 Avenue '

St. Almans 12,
Long Island, New York -z
Novenber 10, 1950 , :
/ - ,'.3’

T, MA JAHODA, make the followlng atatement to Jahn H.
Aagnor who has identified himself to me as being a Spe cial Agent
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No promiss 8, inducements
or duress have been used to have me make this statement and I know
that anything I say may be used in a court of law.

"To the best of my " owledge and recollection I was
sure rintendent of the apartment house located at 28-20 37 Street,
Astoria, Long Island, New York from about 1929 to 1933 during which
period I collected the rent from the tenants for the landlord.

%1 recognized the pictures of OSCAR JOHN VACO taken in 1932

"and 1933 and the picture of CIAIRE VAGO taken in 1931 shom to me by

SA John H, Wagner as tenants in the above apariment house at the time

I became superintendert. Howaver, I do not recall the length of their
tenarcy nor whcn they moved from 23-20 37 Street but do racall that they
moved from this address before I loft as superintundent.

"] have read the foregoing statement consisting of this and
one other page and 4t is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

/s/ ¥rs. RGIA JAHODA

*Yitnesss
/8/ JOHN H, WAGNER, Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation®
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C. GORDON LAMUDE, Manager, L Twe IR
New York Office of Alien Property ’ Lk
United States Department of Justice : e
120 Broadway .

New York, New York

; . #
In answer to a subpocna duces tecum, will produce the :
passenger list for the SS REX of the Italian Line, dated December 3,
1932, outgoing from New York to Genoa, which 1lists OSCAR
and CLATRE VAGO as the holders of roundtrip tickets,

EDVIARD J. SHAUGHNESSY, District Director,

Imigration and Naturalization Service

70 Columbus .venue . ‘/
Ncw York, New York

In answer to a'subpoena duces tecum, will produce records
reflecting the followlng:

The arrival at New York on January 12, 1925 of OSC.R VAGO
on the SS MONGOLIA of the ‘merican Line,

The departure of OSCAR and CLATRE VAGO on December 3, 1932
on the SS REX from New York to Genoa,

3
< The arrival at New York of OSCAR and CLAIRE VAGO on
January 12, 1933 on the SS CONTE DI SAVOIA of the Italian Line,

Will produée records reflecting the following inves-
tigation of OSCARVAGO by INS which was initiated when it was ascer-

‘tained that VAGO entered the United States at New York on January 12,

1925, as an immigrant student destined to the University of Michigan,
but did not register at that institution, \

L]
A

A report dated June 29, 1925, reflects that VAGO was in-
tervicwed by an inspector INS and that he was at that time re-
siding withhis uwncle, WILLI/ ’GOLDSTEI.N, at 59 Bay 32 Street,
Brooklyn, New York, VAGO advi that he had become 111 upon his’
arrival in the United States and as a consequeénce was unable to
attend thc University of Michigan as intendede Instcad, he informed
the inspector, he enrolled as a stuient at Pratt Institute in Brooklyn
in Pebruary, 1925 and completed the term in March, 1925, He stated
that he intended to enter the University of Michigan in the fall of
1925 and to remain in the United States for two more years to complete
his studicae
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A report dated September 25, 1925 reflects that an attempt
was made to locate VAGO at 59 Eay 32 Street and that the inspoctor was
informod by Mrs. WILLIAM GOLDSTEIN that VAGO had remained in Brooklyn
during the absence of the GOLDSTEINS in the summer of 1925 and that
upon their return they had found him gone amd had received no word
as to his whereabouts or intcntions, She eadvised the inspector _
that VAGO had received a favorablc reply to his application for admission
to the University of Lichigan, but that she did not know whether
he had gone there, ‘

\

A report dated January 16, 1929 reflects that WILLIAM
GOLDSTEIN, V.GO'S wncle, was interviewed by an INS inspcctor at
his home at 2027 85th Street, Brooklyn, GOLDSTEIN advised that VAGO
had graduated from Pratt Institute in Brooklyn and had returned to
Budapest, Hungary, He promised to furnish.the INS a letter he had -
received from his nephew in October, 1928, A letter dated January 25,
1929, addressed to GOLDSTEIN by INS thanked GOLDSTEIN for his
coopergtion and informed him that the letter from his nophew which
he hadf formarded to INS was being returned to him.

H LD

Who iS5 in custody of the United Statcs Marshal,
Southerm-District of New York,

New York, New York

Upon issuance of a irit of Ad Te,stz_flcandum

Can testify w the following signcd statement:

"October 2, 1950
" Philadelphia, Pemna,

wI, HARRY GOLD, make the following voluntary statement
to RODERT G, JENSEN and RALPH J. T. C.RTER, JR., Who have identified

themselves to mc es Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

No thrcats or promises have been made to me and I kmow that any state-
ment ¥ make can be used against me in 2 Court of Lawy, I have been
advised of my right of counsel and I know that I do not have to make
any statement at all,

#Y first heard of OSCAR JOHN VAGO in 1943 from AE?AHAM
HMAN, who was at that time fumishing me with technical Informa=
ion for transmittal to the Soviet Union, BROTHMIN\at this time wanted
me to get financial assistance for him from MNASEMENOV so0 that
he, BROTHMAN, could hire OSCAR JOHN VAGO a.nd JAC o VAGO and
MILLFR were to work for HENR!%:OLWNNE or er t

Chemurgy Desipgn
—Corporation.’ B"tOT!meN was'a partner with ARNQEEEER and HENRY GOLWYNNE

in this firm, ’
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"SEMENOV w2s my Russian espiOnage superior at this time.

I informed him of BROTHEAN!S request which hs rejected rather violentlye- ..

VAGO and KTLLER had been described, by BROTHMAN, to me
as singere and convinced Communists who could form the nucleus of a
later development of a BROTHMAN organization, This organization to
produce and design chemical processes for the Soviet Union, This
ventu:ce of BROTHRAN'S was all to be backed by fmtorg or Fb.:ssian moneye

0T first met VAGO in Moy of 19h6 on the morning I cam to
work fof KRROTHMAN ASSOCIATES, He was a partner’in this firm and
was also a design engincer and the chief dra.ftsman.

/

"Many times in the ensuing months, VAGO would spend a
great deal of time in the office on 32nd Street in discussing such
matters as what had gone in his own particular 1Commmist Party Clubt
the night befores He would also dwell at some length on news itams
ard editorials in the New York Herald Tribune and would expostulate
about the perfidy of the capitalist press in general,

"Later whén the design offices had been moved to the
Chatham~Phenix Bldge in Long Island City, on one occasion, BROTHMAN
become upset for we were delayed in completing a report for the Mattur
Chemical Co, of India, because OSCAR VAGO was at that very moment -
busy selling a special editionof the DAILY WORKER in Queens Plaza,
On at least one other occasion, VAGO told me &f hzuving sold the
DATLY WORKER in both his heme neighborhood, Rego Park, and nearby
Quecens Village,

"Sometime in the spring of 1948, a mimeographed scries
of pamphlets criticizing the policies of the National Leaders of the
American Commnist Party came ou Theso pamphlets were issued by an
individual whose name may have be FRANKLIY, To the best of my
kmowledge, this ¢FRANKLIN' became a Y®ader of a factionalist growp
in Harlem,.

NAERAHAYM BROTHMAN was much taken with the arguments
presented by 'FRANKLINY, He at-one time argued these points before a
Commnist Party Club in Chelsea, which is & section of Manhattan,.

#A few days later, while I was working at the Elmhurst
Laboratorica of .. BROTHMAN ASSOCIATES, "VAGO called and asied me to °
come t0 his home some two miles distant, While at the VAGO residence,
OSCAR stated his belief that the Chelsea Commmnists had been per—
fectly justified in ejecting BROTHMN from thoir meeting, VAGO
added that in his own Rego Park Club, BROTHMAN would not have succeeded
in even getting a few words of critic:.sm oute _
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nIn late May of 19h8, BROTHMAN went to Switzcrland to sell
one of the firmts processes to the Lonza Co, of that country, After
he had left, we discovered that BROTHMAN was planning to deprive the
rest of his associates from their fair share of any futurc income of
A, BROTHMAN ASSOCIATES, On Qe evening in the week following BROTHMAN'S
departure for Switzerland, PH EVINE and I were at the VAGO home
discussing what procedure we should best follow to insure that . .
our interests in A, BROTHMAN could be protected, As we were preparing
to leave, I'mentioned that I was in no position to be too harsh with
BROTHM.N, VAGO then added that he too did not wish to undergo any
scrutiny by the FB,I,, inasmuch as there was an irregularity in-
volved in his leaving the United States for Hungary after his first
stay in America, - Hc elaborated on this only to the extent that
while the authorities thought or believed he had actually left for
Hungary, he was in reality still in the United States. - ‘

WPHIL LEVINE, who was present during this entire conver~
sation, was a co-worker of VAGO and mine at AERAH.M BROTHMiN ASSOCIATES,

#The next time this matter of irrogularities -in connection
with V..GO'S entry into the United States, camc up was in December of
2949, I was in New York City on a visit to thc National Exposition af
Clemical Industries at the Grand Central Palace, At 5330 or 6:00
DPeley on the cvening of the first Friday in December 1949, T called
V.00 just to say helld, but OSC.R insisted I come over to his house’
for dinner and a talk, .t the ond of scveral hours of conversation,
V..GO-again mentioned his fear of an investigation concerning the
irrcgularities of his movcments in and out of the Unitcd States of
America in the late twenties or early thirties, This was the last time
that I saw or heard from OSCAR JOHN VAGO, :

"This is to certify that I, HARRY GOLD, have read the
above statement consisting of this and four other pagese I have placed
my initials at the bottom of the preceding four pages signi ‘that
I have read those pagess I have also placed my initials at thé cor-
rections indicated on page 2 and again on page L. The information
g;at I have furnished above 1is true to the best of my kmowledge and
lief,

'/s/ HARRY GOLD
Philadelphia, Penns,
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BERNICE RIVERIA
11k West-11hth Street
New York, New York

Can teatify to the following signed statements .

n607 U. S, Court House H
Foley Gqtare

New York, "N, Y,
October 9, 1950

"I, Mrse BERNICE RIVERIA, make this statement ‘volun~
tarily of my own free will to VICTOR TURYN, who identified himself
and is known to me as a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of

. Investigation,” No threats, force, or duress were used against me )

- and no rewards, or promises wers made to me to give this statement,
This statcment concerns my knowledge about one OSCAR VAGO for whom
I worked in 1948,

#T am twenty-six years ¢ld and reside at 11} West 1ilith
Strect, N. Y., N, Y. I completed the tenth grade of school and
can read and write,

"1 first met Mr, and Mrd, 0SCAR VAGO through Mrs, M.RILYN
ATILEY, for whom I was doing housework at the timeo, I worked for C
7 i Se B.ILEY for'a period of approximately two and one-half years, el
After I met Mrs, VAGO I was then engaged by her to do housec"eaning P ot
which I did for her for a per:od of apo*‘oximatelj two monthe, 7 ~

i "During my brief pm'iod of employment for Mrse V1GO,

she attempted to get me to Join the Commmist Party on several
occasions, She told me thot she and Mre VAGO were both members of
the Commmlst Partys

"T know that Mr, and Mrs. VLGO were members of the
‘ Commmnist Party because I saw both their names in a loose_leaf
note book kept by lirs, BAILEY, Mrs, BAILEY was Secretary or o
Treasurer of the Communist Party in Queens and she kept names - . -
of members in this note book in alphabetical order, Mrs, BLIIEY .
told me herself that this note_book contained the names of Communist
Party members in Queens. I saw-this book many times amd looked
up names in the book at the request of Mrs, BA\ILEY, After I
started working for Mrs, VAGO, it was then that I looked in the book
ard found the name of OSCAR VAGO and the name of Mrs, OSCAR VAGO,
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"The OSCAR V.GOS had nmumerous bits of literature in their
apartment about the Commmist Party, OSCAR VAQD also received the
tDaily Vorkert which I observed in the apartment, Mrs, VAGO would
also play record entitled fThe Red A.Imr Song! to which the children
would march. , :

"The note book I referred to earlier which was kept
by Mrs. BAILEY and contained names of mcmbers of the Communist Party
in Queens is described as follows: Large loose leaf binder, light’
'blue cover which cover appearad to have been a Canvas of some sort,
nT have read the above statement consisting of three
pages ard every word is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,

(signed) “BERNI%IVERL\
"Witnessed: .
"VICTCR TURYN, Special Agent, F, B, I,"
THOMAS H. ZOELLER, Special Agent
New York Office, Federal Bureau of J;nvestigation

ROBERT M. KANE, Special Agent
New York Office, Federal Bureau of Investigation

Can testify that they arrested OSCAR VAGO at 1:L8 PR
on Septetiber 28, 1950, in the vicinity of 18 East LB8th Street,
New York, New York,
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Rarsp SA Robert M, Kane, 11/L/50, New York, S copies ef which are .
wSEERET ECORDING -

enclesed. D

The copy of this report designated for the U«S. Attorney, Southern
District of New Yerk, is being withheld, The Bureau is requested to advige
as soon as possible lhcn thiu °9§'7 my be delivered to the U.S. Attorney.
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_ There. follows the 1 roport .r tho 'nz ubo'utoryf on th_- .n-smu- g
 She_evidence received from ffise on iew-bigﬂ. 2000 :

" oscan Jau uoo. was, “

nmm. lﬂ’lOﬂBl =R
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"
"\
T2
4

YOUR FlLE NO.

RECORDED 70m FILE NO,

ALL lNFORMl\TION CON&)MNED

EREIN IS UHCLASSIFI
EA‘[EZ 24-37_BY

tio photntctio copiu esch of an envelope and sceompanying three S
page letter So "Mr, HARRY GOLD, 6523 Kindred Street, muanpnu.,, 2
Or OSCIR J. 'm‘ RS

.

\ .,.P

uswn or mnﬂﬂlt

The hudrritln‘ on .poohu !o! wes oo-plna vith nhrhl oomh’d . :
in the Nationmel Sesurity File without effectinmg an identification. A . ‘.‘ﬂ. ‘”
photoct-tlo eopy has deen udod to this rno t.r ruhtro nroromu :

m .m.m -hm you .umm 1o nma-a u the !urcl.u'o m...
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| Ojﬁce Memor%zduén . UNITED STA:‘)ESGOVERNMENT

BIRECTOR, ¥FEI £: November 21, 1950
f-oq%mmn,m,nmm\ T
SUBJECT: O8CAR :oleuo ox
ESPICNAGE - R ' artA w?“&:\
(Bufile 101-1988) R“'-E%g: 5 SNCLASSIFIED
Excip; L r l' SHONQ‘
nTHEF‘ x-'“

Rebulet Octeber 2L, 1950.

(s

K lo/ru

This informant had'no additional information concerning VAGO
but advised that he would immediately report smy additional data

that he received to this office.
RECORDED - 22 | [/2/- /986-10&

DR

CLASSIFIED BY
DECLASSIFY ON:

FJID:RHS flb,/ T
65-5595 E ol g e
CC: ¥New York (100-55 3 I".’X . ‘
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o District Director SRR S S
mation : Naturalization Servioce A el
. umbus Avenue - oo . 3 A - . “‘:“ _:
_New York 23, 1 York . . RE ' 825”‘ JOKN YAG.O’_-v.'.-a_S o F
e ahaneinessys T Fi k& N, ESPIONAGE S R,

T i ey - AN ] K
" e ML O Ry - Lk
R é' I\".A:‘,.?’L;}' Mt 'é" : gj';‘!':_"_ -

"._' ‘R &% L ‘
L, Ly L H)

s o Re nce is made to your file 98943/969 pertaining---
to one OSCARVAGO. - - .. RN

‘Reference file indicates that on January 12, 1925
VACO was admitted to the United States at New York as an -’ -
{smigrant student destined to the University of Michigan. .
However, according to the report, Vago did not register at
that institution and an investigation was eonducted by yowr . .-
office as a result. This investigation disclosed that Vago
had graduated from Pratt Institute in Brooklyn after hls - ..
[ ©  arrival in the United States and that he had returned to ¥ .
... his home in Budapest, Hungary, . ./ \x_ 9 L { A SO

- .. . , - 3, T e e e .
On September 20, 1950, Vago was subpoensed before 3.5
a Federal Grand Jury in the Southern District of Jew Yark =

for questioning congerning his relationship with Abr
Brothman Associates, a fira in which he was & . ﬁon ,

s
<

-t 0T

1940 to 1948, This firm at one time employed o
self-sdmitted Soviet agent, and Ab B0 Miriams
—HMoskowitz, who were also partners in the {irn v th vago, have
‘ “been eonvicted in United States District Court on a charge of %

obstructing justisce. When questioned concerning his activities
by the Grand Jury, according to the indictment Vago testified -

2, tmtm1929hom;omtonunmandthathohadretmd
ST to the United States in 1933. He also testified that his wife :
= had not sccompanied him on the trip but that she had joined . ..
his in Hungary in 1932, . PR B

% 4]3‘ureau (101-1988) | \ - o
RMK:HC . =~ o ' : = :
100-55242 . . . ¢ g“
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mxe 1933, and that his w uoozm dhi;:g”th:o

. e X%
““%rip, and that he has been in the United States eontlnuoualy
since his ormml entry 4in 1925 to the prount tino uith
_the above oxception. '

" An indictment ohu-ging Vago uth perjury boforo thc
ol Grand Jury was returned on September 28, 1950, and he 18
- presently being held on $40,000.00 Iuil pondj.ng his trul, R
o S which u set tu- Decenmber ¥, 1950, ~"»;'.;,..A-;;‘
)é‘ s g‘» . I é a € :-r . h - [—-'y...b ,-»-' ,,Mﬁ R
P odiE gt e t 1- noted tha Yaso. o orn on Pebruary 27,% -
S = 1898 at luda pest, Hungary, filed l'etition for Naturaligation - ':!

Distriet of Kew York on Nay 31, 193 and was admitted to .
eitigenship on September 29, 1938. cortmcato of Naturaliga- ..
tion #3320335 was issued to hm .

. At the time of his arrest, Vago was omployed ssa - 5
struetural engineer by Jacodb Aronow, at 12 East 48th 8treet, -, .-
New York. He rnidu ut 66-07 99th’ Street, Rego hrk, Long . 7w

s i 1 #310521 4n thc United States Dutrigt Court for the Southern . -3

_ Islamd, ... o PO -
b fm; ‘A8 boing subzuttcd for 7oui° mrou-uuon. F
Pl T s ~ A o

R ‘Wepy truly yours . T

) o
o | , XDWARD SCHEIDT
L L - » Specisl Agent in cbu-ga
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St., Asteria, Long Island, verified.

.dut alE ol L ""“‘%""‘fﬁ:}_‘f‘_“ b7 !
"0SCAR JOHN VAQO, was; - CPERJURY v o sl §
|- Bt B e B g T " £SPIONAGE - R” '—“w;’v-“%" i
‘ i ,..-1»*1,’., — L e - H Io _‘ [ :
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: VAGO plead not’ gunty to indlctment on. - - )4
. .= .. . 10/23/50 and trial date set for 11/13/50. . . ‘ﬂ;ﬁl
& . on 11/13/50 Government requested adjourn-. - N
v sgemn. . ment ef trial -te 12/4/50, -On 11/14/50- 4n % .
L,!x.-‘:?; Jw%sex , hearing before U,S. District’ ,Judge JOHN s I ~“§,,é ;
T &j " W.YCLANCY, 12/4/50 trial daté approved aadc - «s,, 7
' - reduction 'of bail denied. ~VAGO remains_in S
v Vo7 custsdy U.S. Marshal, SDNY., Residence of .
1 ' “°  VAGO during 1929-31 period at 28-20 37th | . _ |

1948

P

letter from VAGO to HARRY GOLD set out.
"Bank account reviewed. Interviews with -
A Brethman Asseciates employees set aout.

T e ot be:.’:‘-’ Sl S

- -.r P - ;' ;- ] ~
, *: \-: 'g::'\-* ,~§\ A 0‘-’_, §
\E ’f E 3 endus 29 £
""%;‘,,D TAIIS:,.__, : o x.,.,—:; 7o 2 L

PROSECUTIVE ACTION

Y

. On October 23, 1950 before United States Distriet

Judge, WILLIAM BONDY, VAGO entered a plea of not guilty to

. the indictment charging him with perJury and trial date was
Bet for November 13, 1950. . 6‘”’“"
uf .

el ";1 bn November 13, 1950 MOSES c, WEIMAN, attorney.u. :
for VAGO requested a reduction of bair 1n prooeedings before*e X

< &

e ‘J‘..M f‘
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{ f‘fl‘i?s?
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ASENCY TO WRICH LOANED.

1-{882aBeEs" *gd
PORT AKD IT8-CONTENTS uzga_nzg_:_og_tﬁj;mmg_lu!: DISTRI ﬂ%xﬂlbi OF

| BEDFR7-108n
b et A AR PuTios covian 39— 008E) ¢ ,5/5 .55




©
Y. . o
<SMREE W By -.‘J

3#‘-‘@

- ;rial at a date-earlier than December R, 195 0,

'reqnested by the Governmen$. On November 1 Ve 3
hearing in @hambers, Judge CLANCY deriled the. reduetioq g;q e
bail and approved December 4, 1950, as a tr:lal date. , =

As of November 22, 1950, VAGO had not made bail

and remained in the custody of the United States Marshal, i
Southern District of New Ybrk N L i : -3
RESIDENCES . € - R A ;ﬁu s - ;
T S J"’.. e, e - T -
2T T -3 '{rd ﬁmw follow;ng 1 vestigation was conducted y SA Joha 3
R e i i e ¥
. | . eSO .Qi;” 3
397 Third Avenue R o - 3
) | Astoria, Iong Island ___ . E
B Tt 1s noted that the above address is the one fur-
—— nished by VAGO at the time of his marriage in 1928. ‘This

T address 18 no longer-in existence but investigation indicates
that the present number which corresponds to the above address
.As 31-16 32nd Street, Astoria, Long Island. - _

;;3 {?‘- I‘ J. KOHOUT, 31—i6 37th Street owner of the above -
- building, advised.that he had no recolleetion of. VAGO and
stated that no records of tenants were ‘available.-. - _ . _

D MIHALIK, superintendent of the building in 1930,

\ GUSTAVE KROGL, and JOHN BELKMANN, long time tenants of the
_build{ng, advised that they had no recollection of VAGO.

CURT RASCH, 31-%0 32nd Street, and RUDOLPH JERABEK,

‘T","!'j' .

31-23 32nd Street, long time residents in the neighborhood,
fwere 2ls0 unable to furnish any information concerning VAGO
< % . 3 I %
: 3#0 Ditmars Boulevard ,i»\-\;;;_;.v 3 et ST 1
o ey A Astoria, Long Island o ) _ - Lo o
. 's u’.. T "”-—A-r—‘.-ﬂ'n—-— B T X N i
,I si8” noted that the above addresa 18 that given
b at the time of her marriage and- is believed ;g

y
to be 1de¢t1ca1 with the present address of 36-02 Ditmars
Boulevarad. .

E ] - -
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NY 100-55242

Dr. CHARLES F. ZEMAN, who has resided at the address
for some twenty-five years, and Mr. and Mrs. CHARLES VLECK,
36-04 Ditmars Boulevard, who have resided at that address for
approximately the same period, were unable to furnish any
information concerning VAGO or his wife.

. 28-20 37th Street
Astoria, Long Island

T :
N - 1 4
N ™ .
> &) v",ia
.
T
T
'

A review of the telephone directory for the summer

of 19290 >cts that a telephone was listed to one CLAIRE V.
ISSI X - t in the 1929-30 and 1930-31 editions the
umber was listed to CLAIRE W, ¥AGO at the above address.

PHILIP MERK, building superintendent, and Mrs. C. F.
WALTERS, long time tenant, were unable to furnish any informa-
tion concerning the VAGOS as were also EDJARD TARDY and ELLA
FPISCUS, son and daughter of the deceased owner of the building.

i ’ JOSEPHINE DULAK, 43 Halady Street, Yonkers, present
owner of the bullding, stated that she had no records cover-
ing the period when the VAGOS are salid to have resided there.

!
i
]

e Mrs. JOHN BUZEK, 28-21 37th Street, and A. KNCROUSLI,
: 28-18 37th 3Street, long time residents of the neighborhood,
< were also unable to furnish any Information concerning the
VAGOS.

The following signed statement reflecting residence
of the VAGOS at that address was obtalned from Mrs. EMIA
JAHODA, 191-10 122nd Avenue, St. Albans 12, Long Island,

New York:

"3191-10 122 Averue

St. Albans 12, Long Island,
New York

November 10, 1950

"I, Emma Jahoda, make the following statement to

John H. Wagher ‘who has 1dentified himself to me as being a
Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No
- promises, inducements or duress have been used to have me




NY 100-55242

"2 .""make this statement and I know that anything I say may be
© used in a court of law.

"To the best of my knowledge and recollection I
was superintendent of the apartment house located at 28-20
37 Street, Astoria, Long Island, New York from about 1929 to
1933 during which period I collected the rent from the tenants
for the landlord. '

"I recognized the pictures of Oscar John Vago taken
in 1932 and 1933 and the picture of Claire Vago taken in 1931
shown to me by SA John H. Wagner as tenants in the above
apartment house at the time I became superintendent. However,
I do not recall the length of their tenancy nor when they
moved from 28-20 37 Street but do recall that they moved
from this address before I left as superintendent.

! "I have read the foregoing statement consisting of
this and one other page and it 1s true and correct to the
best of my knowledge.

/s/ Mrs EMMA JAHODA
"Witness:

/s/ JOHN H. WAGNER, Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation"

25 Sickles Street
New York City

The following signed statement was obtained from
Mrs. ALICE R. TREI, 15 Sickles Street, New York:

"October 17, 1950

"I, Alice R. Trei, make the following voluntary
statement to John E. Wagner who has identified himself to me
as a Special-Agent of the Pederal Bureau of Investigation.

No promises, threats or duress have been used to have me make
this statement and I know 1t may be used in a court of law.

i AN

"I reside in apartment 4A at 15 Sickles Street, New



b c‘?’fi;:é"!;

NY 100-55242
“York City and my husband, Peter Trei, and I have owned the

‘apartment house located at this address since August 1, 194%,

From August 1, 1935 to August 1, 1944 we were superintendents

-. of this apartment house.

. "I identified the photograph of Oscar John Vago
which was shown me by Special Agent John H. Wagner as being
the Oscar Vago who occupled apartment 7B at 25 Sickles
Street, New York City during the late 1930's with his wife
and remalned in thils apartment for about twelve to eighteen
months. I do not recall the exact dates of his tenancy at
thls address and no records to verify the exact dates are
available. However, I do recall that several months after
Vago moveqd: into apartment 7B his wife gave birth to a child.

"I have read the foregoing statement and it 1s true
and correct to the best of my knowledge.
/s/ ALICE R. TREI
"Jitness:
/s/ JOHN H. WAGNER, Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation®
BANK ACCOUNT

Confidential Informant T-1, of known reliability,
advised that the following checks had been drawn on the
VAGO account at the Sterling National Bank and Trust Company of New Yai,
95-38 Queens Boulevard:

Date Amount Payee

9/18/50 § 10.00 ——ungarian Daily Journal Assoclation, Inc.
9/27/50 600.00 ARTHUR-BAILY

10/9/50 500.00 MOSES Ces¥EIMAN

10/20,/50 136.95 Collector of Internal Revenue

11/14/50 500.00: MOSES.Llk TMAN



) 2, 1950 was $l+92 1&7._._ . .

.Uﬂﬁindfed eet, Philadelphia, Pa. ! and bore the return address .

:d":.x : i a Q : .
‘account’wepe small ‘and apparently of a* routine natdre, sueh*
““ag for utilities. ™ The balance in the account as of Novemberr

S
: ~“y Lo ]

Tt 18 noted that ARTHUR BAILY was the original ... 3
attorney for VAGO and that MOSES C. WEIMAN presently represents *;
him., - e e %

N . - - . - .- - SR D% Q‘j_»ii.-._,\

‘ Conridential Informant T—2 of known reliability, “
hasadvised that VAGO receives at: his home the "Magyar Jovo"lf? y
(Hungarian Daily Journal)v« Confldential Informants T-3 and . ﬁi
T-4, of known reiiability, 'have ‘described this publicationd‘f%k
as a pros@bmmunist Hungarian language daily published in New ~
York City by the Hungarian Daily Journal Association, Inc. g

LR

N e e e e ——

Bt S R

Confid 12l Informant T 5, of known reliability
advised that OSC AGO opened an account on August 23, 19&1

with the Forest Hills Branch of the Corn Exchange Bank and
" Trust Company at 106-24 71lst Avenue, Forest Hills. The
opening deposit was $240.00 and the account was closed on -
September 15, 1944, Informant could furnish no additional

=2
“e

“~ information concerning the account., . < ra h
P S g1 R FE T AN S
& = © “1t"1s noted that the above information was obtained Vil

on a confidential basis and is not te be made public except
in the usual proceedings upon issuance of a subpoena. _ —1*

VAGO LETTER TO_ HARRY GOLD

On June 3, 1950 at the residence of
6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, th “following
letter was found by SA Forrest ¥F. Burgess of the Philadelphia,
Office. It 18 noted that this seargh was conducted uynder pa: -ﬁ &
waiver from COLD's attorney, JOHN D. M. HAMILTON.., # -s:. CF

The letter was addressed to'm:- HARRY oom) 6823

. .o
vt T S vt ¥ Sl ¥

".neStghl;ulq»

. ‘ *
. .| ‘v
e bt e

" "OSCAR J.¥AG0, 6607 - thh St., Regd Park,”N.Y."" It was~<
postmarked June 30, 194 New York, New York. A



- "Hbuld you be good enough’%o let me know, .
or if you don't know please find out, uhat
1s the subscription rate of the 'Chem. T
" Abstracts' (member and non-member rate) and
of the I. & E.C. Analytical Edition. Also, ¢
whether you could get another member sub- -
- scription?.- How are you? '‘What 18 news on the
Job front? I hope you succeeded in. 1ocat£ngfté'
. yourself. I had a talk with Bernie a few .en; )
days ago. "It seems that B. acts as’ an agent
of AB. in the guise of an impartial co-plaintiff.
But why he does that is rather difficult for me
. to see. This time, the purpose probadbly was e
ST to see whether I am a dope or whether I have
/ a lawyer? But there 18 no Lonza deal nor

. e - ——

P TR R R SR P 1o, P TGS SRR v ¥

T e - Norman deal, as yet! I hear that Stanton
g A hired Jaffe from I.P.E. (Emil's outfit) ag——— ———
o T something like a plant engineer. When will
- e 4% you be up in NY 2.-I would very much like to . .
RS T fow Beewgulo s . g ) {2 3 i
L N Ry N Gl s e ,,.~§ 5
"I would’ appreciate ‘an early answer to* my < . 3
questiona. Oh yes, I spoke to Bill last M - 3
weekend. He 1is having a tough time finding i
a job in NY. He is looking for some plant *
production job. He'll probably have to leave -3
town. He says that both A, and M. are in at _ ;
9 A.M, and that A. goes to bed at 9 P.M, - 3
~ = '
£ 7T ( "sipeerely YT
NS NaELT /s/ cgscmr R he

e aP_E&éégggig;_(mw-b 1n law) is anxiously .
remmmes e agk about the apartmenthpm““;, . N _ £
*"P.P.S, You diad not forget the lodging to my
friend for the convention? His name is: .

Sy, Lesser.’
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~ GOLD,‘:
tervieved on;June‘20,u 950 > A
<concerning the "above le€ter.. ‘GOLD a =25
referred to is _BERN DTO, an interview with whd“‘ﬁﬁ“

-*.-- " previously been réported ‘1n‘this case, The NORMAN referred -~k
_ to is EDWARD CTYNORMAN, who was at one time a potential T
othman Assoclates. The STANTON mentioned

L purchaser o
- is MICHAEL A,—GTANTON, an owner of the S n Chemical
ES Company, Philadelphila, for which ABRAH OTHMAN set up a2
= process for a cold wave treatment. :
. . *,-f‘*'i ‘\" ).ﬂ"""&- S L ,4_-':\” Jo-lE
”:-—af i 4 The VAFFE, referred to is JAME » chemical}

g \Aengineer ‘formerly with Industrial Proces8 Engineering,” 8 .'%5
Lister Avenué, Newark, which 1s .also referred to in the’
letter. The EMIL referred to 1s EMI!FBARISH former partner

..—.in A. Brothman Associates. The BILL'’ referred to is WILLIAM.

OHALL, a former employee of A. Brothman Assoclates, who
has pneviously been interviewed in this case.

r
: . - bord : R
N . S NP . N . TN
=Wq‘-‘-»2} DI RN S Sll‘%l:' 7

| MIRI&EZMOSKOWITZ. The 'VIGTOR meferred to. a brother-in-law ~— %3
o of VAGD, was not known GOED. GOLD advised that he was

* I . not acqualnted with the S SER. referred to in the post-_-- .

. _. _script but stated that VAGD * had reqdested him fo fufnish [’ ﬁ?ﬁ

7 'sz;iii "living accommodations for LESSER upon the “occasion of the % /;
PR latter's visit to Philadelphia in 1948 for the convention Vi .
v of the Progressive Party. 7

¢ Confidential Informant T-6 of kno reliability
~ has advised that on October 31, 1948, SEYMO SSFR, 62-98
Saunders Street, Rego Park, Long Island, who is also known

&G, o s Ay
NI AR 1 ST

as SY, was active in canvassing work for the Communist Party.

The informant advised that LESSER was a leader in the Rego

;Park Section of, the Gommunist Party.. As has been previously ,°

' reported, OSCAR VAGO is also a nmmbei or the Rego Park Section ?
- Of the Comm'unist Partyo . . N - I . ‘F'f'r.:;" ,.;.;f 1_.
- S ' Confidential Informant T-7, of known reliability,

sy 799>~ aiay1sed on October 17, 1950 that LESSER was 86111 aotive -
1 in COmmunist Party affairs. .

X
A '.. :';;' \“" e T AW g - .
R Tt .ﬂa.lr)"dhmd%usmﬂ.m'




sy -~ Park, all advised SA -Joseph J.Palguta that- they had no ——r=-

Long Island advised SA Joseph J. Palguta that he had been .. .3
employed by ABA in 1945 and 1946 at the ABA office at 114 -*tfg
East 32nd Street, New York. He stated that VAGO, who was . --.&
at that time a partner in ABA, was in charge of the offige %
during periods of BROTHMAN's absence. He advised that he 3
conslidered both BROTHMAN and VAGO to be Communist Patty pe4
members or strong sympathizers since they constantly discussed=
CP. affairs and since he -had seen them in posséssion of tioketsﬁ

0. ra 1es gta ed b the CO 1 Part o T
2& o ged by ;ymm ..:.g,’fi

i;o., B b ") oo -:;’t4 ':‘. : -
INOVITCH 129 West 89th Street New York an 3
engineer with’ ABA from August 1946 to May 1947, advised .
SA Stuart J. Cameron that he was unable to furnish any per- _
tinent 1nformation concerning VAGO.

,s'

S .'“‘.»

SEYMO MANDELKORN an ABA employee from May 1945 to

_ September 1946, 'advised SAS Stuart J. Cameron and Robert L... .,
Stevenson, Jr. that he was in possession of no information - :
pertinent to this 1nvestigation. 1r ) 'ﬁ
f{_ “ . ('SHOLEHESILBERSTEIN ﬁ;ighton 8th Cdurt, Brooklyn ;
k> & chemist with ABA from June: 19&5 to May 1947, advised SA smazg
*J. Cameron that he knew nothing concerning the activities of , i
VAGO except those pertaining to business affairs. i

MILTON SIM, 1025 Bryant Avenue, Bronx, employee of
ABA from June 1645 to’ August 1945, was interviewed by SAS :
Joseph C. Walsh, Jr. and Robert F. Royal. He, too, was unable ,
to furnish any 1nrormation pertinent to this 1nvestigation. 2

A7 T Mrs. RUTH mwm-sm.xcm, ,1511 Pea.rsa.ll Avenue, ;7 h
Mt. Vernon,“New Ydrk, an ABA' empldyeg,for about three monthi
in the spring of. 1946 ERNEST EGERSO IR, 114-20 172na.. .
Street, Queens, an ABA employee from February 1946 to May »ui;
1946, and JOEL STANLB¥-GHALEK, 63-45 Wetherol Street, Rego " 3

pertinent information concerning VAGO.
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~ - FRAN@fﬁE&ER*WOodstock New York, former high CP_
F iy official, advised SA Louis P. Hurley, Jr. that he was unable
¥ to 1dentify a photograph of VAGO.

In a letter dated November 9, 1950, the Boston
Office advised that HERBERT A. PHILBRICK was unable to
identify a photograph of VAGO.

Confidential Informants T-6, T-9, T-10, T-11, T-12,
T-13, T-14, T-15 and T-16, all of known reliability, were
unable to identify VAGO.,

VAGO WIILHELIM

It is noted that on October 2, 1950, Mrs. JAMES
CAMPBELL LEWIS, 22 East 73rd Street, New York, advised that
one VAGO WILHELM had been a Commisar in the Communist govern-
ment in hbungary in 1919 and that newspaper photographs of
VAGO resembled VAGO WILHELN a great deal.

On November 14, 1950, photographs of VAGO were
exhibited to Confidential Informant T-3, who stated that
E X he had been personally acquainted with the official referred
T to by Mrs. LEWIS and that he bore no resemblance to OSCAR
Erj? VAGO. He stated that VAGC WILHELM, properly known as BELA
‘ VAGO, held the post of Coummissar of Public Welfare in the
Communist regime of BELA KUN in Hungary in 19219 and related
that VAGO died in Soviet Russla in the early 1920's.

MISCELLANEQUS

Confidentlal Informant T-1 advised that a check
dated October 18, 1950, in the amount of $194.00 to OSCAR
VAGO was deposited in the Sterling National Bank and Trust
Company of New York, 95-38 Queens Boulevard, by lMrs. VAGO.
The check was drawn on the Riggs National Bank, Washington, D.C.

WA v
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e previou ly that a $200.00 check had - been given by WEIDLINGER
ST to Mrs,. VAGO and also that at the time of his arrest VAGO.
: - carried a business card of PAUL WEIDLINGER, General Engineer-,ebf,

ﬁQQi“'

b
s?:!l' FX 121

n

P o " ‘ing Associates, 1928 First Street, N.W., Washington, D, C.-.
e . In a teletype dated October 9, 1950 the Washington Field
5 S RN Office was requested to identify WEIDLINGER. ;_f-,‘4~;~u

Rl4

" »

T f'*“As previonsly reported BERNARD PIDTO, 783 Troy L S
:_Avenue, Brooklyn, & financial bacyer of A. Brothman Assooiates,~
“advised that in 1948 & dispute between\VAGO' and MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ :
SRR IR . “at the ABA offices in Iong Island City had grown to such pro-.:-~ .
A y?- portions that the police were'called to restore order. A 70
— - .~ check of the records of the 108th Precinct;of the New York . "
{ City Police Department at 5-47 50th Avenue, Long Island City,
T failed to disclose any record of this incident. The records
| were reviewed by SAS Joseph C. Walsh, Jr. and Ralph F. Miller.

= "7 - - =% In Bureau letter dated November 6, 1950, 1t is veflécted
that the FBI Laboratory searched the signature and handprinting

«2~ of VAGO through the National Security Fi e without effecting R

arl 1dentif10ati°n. TN ’; 2 g;‘.j-. .} . ‘:;. ) { ) .’{f ’ !
i :_.é \‘VL—,),” T 7‘3;‘5"1 " N N, ""*u.'_‘ X 4
. - - - - - . LSS ;i
3
1
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§;43 i - SEEERETTE continue a mail , cover on the VAGO residence at -y

T 66-07 99th Street Rego Park, Long Island. - e Tt -
S- ! o ‘ wiIl report the results of a check of the toll calls “*i;ﬁ
S - made from the VAGO telephone at the above addresa . C

s w111 continue to monitor the bank account of VAGO -
at the Sterling National Bank and Truet company of New Ycrk,»
‘,‘_‘

95\38 Queens; Boulevard\ .;dy ,'niﬁvgi};txéﬁfw

IS v &, e "“' 3 ¢ ‘&A’zi’y ‘. Y

w ‘“-m§ ff;i ' Will follow and“report proeecutive action.

g M iy ¢ et m i e s e o
v L T e e e mae -—._—__._,'-., . ALE by i e m e e o e s e n & s sty L L

] Copies of this report are being sent to the
=———  --- - los Angeles, San Francisco and Washington Fleld Offices.. - :
: for 1nformation according to Bureau 1nstructions.
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o it

erling Nationa
New York 95 -38 Queens Boulevard., ;r,:,.x,-

A mail cover ‘en the VAGO residence at 66-07
991:h Street, Rego Pa.rk. S )

pﬂ‘?:-:'? ‘) A PR cm‘ - S g e T e d_.“:';-.‘.ﬂ
% fontacted By SA| = &%

s COrn Exchange

Bank and Trust Company.. 185 Wil t, New " .~"‘r-:
York, econtacted by SAA b.,(/'i-.
' S
e

contacted by SAS
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‘conta _ted by SA

Pontated by 54 (NI

sef, out ﬂin Clgvela.nd letté? dated 10/13/50.
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Ojﬁce M mogndum . UNITED srﬂs GOVERNMENT
m Y ' pIRECTOR, m E%%%%ﬁflm_ i ni November 30, 1950

uél{ SAC GUY nom:z., WASHINOTON FIELD OFFICE
R ;ch'r 0SCAR JOHN noo, .

. PRRJURY ) CLASSIFIED BY:
ESPIONAGE . ‘ nscuss:a oN: -

: AN BRe New !ork tclctypo dat ovember 1950, roquating tho {
" Bureau's opinion re the testimony of the captioned case, .. bl 2
The following is furnished for the Bureau's cohsideration, - _ o TS

B

ks bl

N In viev of t.ho above and the fact that the disclosure of the

s § Informant would reveal an investigatiwe technique of the Bureau as well
3. as jeopardize the safety of the Informant, it is the suggestion of this |

)n ] office that the Informant'!s identity be prot.octod, and his testimony -not

' $ ) ussd in this case, T
N , ALL mmw:.r:cu CGUTAINED - i
A IR JLS HEREIN IS U' LASSIFIED - RN
e s DAW EXCEFT U} WN 7 ‘
SN i 65-5598 i T TEOSHGY \ v L.
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| OSCAR JOHN VAGOD, WAS. PERJURY, xsp. R. AUSA ROY COHN, smw, PREPARING
). . .. THE VAGO CASE FOR TRIAL. ADVISES MATERIALLTY OF .VAGOS rtsrmomr 3

¢
RES ADVICE AS TO VHETHER OR Nom IN)ronnAN'r-

OUT IN REFERENCED REPORT AS T EfEVEN, MAY BE UTILIZ
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

- HERELi IS ﬁNf‘LASSIH
] DATEZ 7_4 ‘GL \@’5

- - wau. hlkhg vuh Judgu lchrmry on mtlur matter 1 otoud
l hd rcco!nd word from New York that one of the Assistaat United States -
Attorneys was going to go into court today and move for a postponement in thc
qu case on the grounds that Gold was not available. I stated is other words -
- Ms availability would only be a question of one day while he way being untencod ¥
ndNoAuorheymgoh(huitcrupo-tponmmtolmuyohmdm e
mvdhbimy of the witness. Judge McGranery stafed he hd learned that Babo! h
. had stated he had a case involving the dealth penalty and that in all Mkelibood the
death penalty would be imposed and that we in effect were interfering with the
case by bringing Gold back bere for sentencing. -1 commented that I had not __
beard of any cass ye! that we have handled in which there is a prabability -
of the death penalty betnf imposed but that there {s always a possibility.

- 1 turther comméhted that the death penalty was not hnpnd in the Brothman

. case and the qumc was ln the same cau.ory. T T -v-*-'-:-*-* 3
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A The New York divisio te on Nov. 2€ requested |,
N Buresu advice as to the use o witness in bl'
‘ the forthcoming trial of Oscar John Vago. . . g
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be considered for use as a witness in
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" It 4s therefore recommended that the New York office be advised
that this informant cannot be used in connection with the Vago trial.
A toletygo to the New York office is attached hereto for your approval.

[ R )

At;ch-;nt: ' RECORDEDZ5ZQ_(_’_'Z9;{ -
~ 'Brc 2 e
EX-175 % . ‘

PO VT

“ou
A
L

EFR:mpm

3
o
3

S
.

»

[ v Fvy
B..N‘tl.rm» 1 oredaonion i = Siimw

t
4
!




' GrTCh
RAL msmu of INVEST! L
mﬁ S. DEPARTIENT OF JUSTICE ™

ccuuumcmuns smm

JL;’,}» E

Habo 7« , ‘ﬁ
Belmont g% ____ : ".'""
Me Mok | -
Tele. Boom oo

T+ updH FROM NEW YORK 10 5 k-1

= n . f ALL INFORMAT!ON CONTA!NED

N "é"“{?’i SRR ; ' HEREI 5 umusssmm e}s
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M

'T‘-ﬂmtnnttgnstl 1940, your office directed a4 letter to lieutenant _ - .

forz

S ) fa Sslcs stmt. . !., uumm, Do G Ea stated that a ¥r, 04 %

rar. -nplqed by .the u‘i- nepn'hmt. : f 497 ~Ix 7 SE
N/ Npadon as it 1 GORDED.. Wit T 950-33 for a'tise

» DEC 1950
Dgw:mgfn{%’l-&".“_ﬂ.—-'

Amiu-hiebmbenmotmnhinm:aunﬂm

Colonel Jaces . lsster cf the Office of Pilitary Intelligence, ¥Xar -

M‘mm. Fashington, Pe Co undsr the caption *J, H. scﬂl, 0. w -

Calpin, Esplonage.® It was noted that in this latter infor-ation mas *
furnished to mm.u-y Intelligence as having been receivad Yy your - .-

Ac rdlng f.o ﬂxh infomtion

thc Procuroment Civision of the 'rrusmy Departcent, advisod that he
had wder his supsrvision ons Ja. ¥. Segal sho "resided at 1723
\mg o and ons Caljin vere empliyed vnder his supsrvision. Ne stated - U703

t al) three of these sndividuals were resbers of the So-munist Party -
wmtmmwewofwammwathqm I
atteapted to procure & transfer to the Fanams Canil Zone. Accurdingto
¥r. fainests information, the Kowy Depart=ent had refused to employ tbou
- men on one pccasionj however, at’ tbo tine bis peport to . Ground Shey

exployed in the Procurewcnt Division of the ﬁ'ensury Departriont and Yka=
wise in the Tar Nepartoert, g is considered that the individual refor-ed.
toly xr. imines as (‘. vog .23&11; subject Vago.

. Your offieo is therefors mnomd t -La an imoediste cffart -

to detormine the Sdentity of Wre Baines and have him thoroughly interviewed .
ror m infomtim he may be able to furnish which would defMritely .. ..
o'a Mu‘up Sn the Commumist Farty in Tashington, . C.dm
mo. may bp of material value in corpectior with the 7 3
usc Loo m:o mxurmc*wummm ofpu-jnq : k 22
FIAED-m . r g e
o -t%%’; should recein yonr i.nnndim att.enuon so that tho {
snwf&d q\i A gbploted in aufficient $ime for eonpideration of ghe . .
Taited States Atforfey prior to the trial of this cass which, ft s - - )
W.nu&mm:w»»mzmn.xm. f 14
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FROM NEV yubnx 8 . ii'f;" Rl e &
Bcrbra - URGENTALL INFORMPT!DN CONTMNED&\ - » A3
i ¢ HEREIN_ 13"%& SSIFIED Y é
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b=, QscAR .Jomld Aca, Sy. PERJURY, ESP.R, VAGO TRIAL DATE ADJOU%N}:Q ro
. ] ong %-ms n € -- A\f
m:c FIVE NEXT. "AUSA R RoY n. COHN, SDNY, wm. ASX FOR ADJOURNMENT or
_,__~_._ ONE WEEK OR TEN DAYS ON DEC FIVE ON GROUNDS THAT HARRY GOLD, A NECES-“

G o .

g SARY w;rrnzss, Is UNAVAILABLE. COHN ADVISED rm\'r MOSES: £ WEIMAN,
- "‘VAco-s AT‘I‘ORNEY, ADVISED VAGO ro PLEAD GUILTY, BUT THAT vaco 'INSISTS
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; Mesoreadim Fer Inspactor Dayfisld: @)

! E: @PCAR JOHZ VAGO

| WIONE - B
;;:f' tegy of » mmoreadun g forth iafermation as %O the back- . 1 -
ri Sround of Oscar Jo ago, a8 will s the Jresent status of the
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OSCAR JOHN" vaco, WAS PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R, JUDGE SYLVESTER RYAN ”-;13
ORDERED TRIAL DATE SET FOR JAN, FIFTEENTH NEXT, WITH DEFINITE ,e/x—/’ ‘

atiivin
UNDERSTANBING THAT vAco WILL BE TRIED upon COMPLETION OF REMINGTON )
TRIAL. VAGO-S REQUEST FOR REDUCTION OF BAIL TO TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS ;

DENIED., CONTINUED AT FORTY{?HOUSAND DOLLARS.-t;.dr‘ i
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?'7' OSCA WAS, PERJURY, ESP R. IN HEARING BEFORE JUDGE SYL‘
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FROM NEW YORK 14
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IRECTOR’*““ URGENT

JP 1- e

VESTER RYAN THIS DATE, GOVT REQUESTEB ADJOURNMENT UNTIL FEB FOUR NEXT
AND VAGO-S ATTORNEY DEMANDED IMMEDIATE TRIAL. DECISION RESERVED

PENDING ARGUMENT ON DEC TWELVE NEXT. REOORDED 84 I IZQZ Z? ? 7,/33 :
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S L. " Photogrash of OSCAR JOHN VAGO exhibited to ALFRED DEAN
T - ) gubject to his knowledge. T

IR I N Lo -

Co o S -mve- L
DETATIS: : ) AT ATLLNTA, GEORGIA

A photograph of OSCAR JOHN VAGO was exhibited to ALFRED
DEAN SLACK, an inmate presently conf eﬁ the United

- States Pen:.‘bentiary, Atlanta, g ‘the photo-
graph, SLACK stated that to the st of his knonledge
he has never known VAGO or has never seen him and could
furnish no information or background concern:mg VuGO'S
activities.
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AL _SLACK at USP, Atlanta, Ga, SLACK claims has never seen
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Report of SA GEORGE P. DILLARD,
at atlanta, Georgia,
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AT! Dooeuber 12, 1950

IR FEIN

5 Qe '
. ll&lq___;
Y SR
= K 'lb mommd against thc retmtion o! anar John Vngo N S
=a in the 3peom Fapiomgo Section of the Security Index.
Wl o : . K
Lo - . . 3
=SS /4!5
Ea’u ) Oscar Jothagomapartnerinthe fim of A. Brothnsn e
- =213 and-Associztes; New York City, New York, from Aungust, s 77
E 2%y 1948, Daring thi.s period he was closely sssociated with ; ld, :
Eﬁ?'-'—;:{} & confessed Soviet espionage agent, and Abraham Brothman, who e
== furnishing information to lmown Soviet agents for tmumittal to :
& Lt Russia.
gEss : . S
Tuwo According to aold, Vago was present 1n tho office of A, -
Brothman and Associates in May, 1947, when Brothman had received -
N his subpoena to appear before a Federal Grand Jury in New York,
- Further it was indicated that on this occasion Brothman announced
i 0 s intention of telling the whole story as to his having furnished
: 3 information to the Soviets, Gold has also advised that in Deceaber,
N 1949, Vago made inquiry of him a8 to whether Brothman had actually :
Y received a Red Star from the USSR for his activities in behalf of 3
N the Soviet Union, On this occasion he is also alleged to haws advised - -
=5 Gold that Brothman had informed him his (Brothman's) work bad been 3
B & worth the work of one or two brigades of men. . : _ N §
= § )
@. It was learned recently through a highly confidential: ——--@ 2
g‘g source tha 1
=3 3
3

bl

- ' Yago nsnborn in nudapoat, fungary on Febmary 27, 1898.
He oame to the U.8.'in 192,, and was naturalised as a U.S. citiszen in
«~ ... the Southern District of New York on September 29, 1938, He married
Y ucm:-:)‘(kmaﬁm in Long Island City, New York, on May 31, 1928, Vago
- ... reylded in Washington, D, C. from 1938 t0 1941 during which period he °
FYAIEE Y “'gorked for the Prooweent Division of the Treasury t, the - .
' rodarll 'ﬂorks Agcnqy, Publie mﬂding mmntntion, and the o~
\ -V /}{ S

N ) ’
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| Bookshop, the Washington Committee for Democratic Action, and the
~ American League for Peace and Democracy.

" Large of the Rego Park Club of the GPA in May, 1944.

| RECOMMFNDATIONS ~
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Ihﬂe m 'lashington, D. c., he was a mbor of the lashington

Upon moving back to Mew York . .

City he was reported to be a member of the Exscutive Committes at -_:
He was T

Yy ‘.' M »l vy
2 (A

elected to the President of the Trylon Club, Ridegewood Section, Queens - -3
County Commnist Party in June, 1949. . "3
: Vago was employed by the Carol lmaéeneut Corp., 12 E. 48th é
Street, New York City prior to September 28, 1950, and resided with %
his wife and two children at 66-07 99th Street, Rego Park, Long Island,
]

New York., He is presently in the Federal House of Detention in New
York City, where he is being held in dofmlt of a $50,000 bond awaiting

trial on & Federal Perjury chargs, BRI o5 -

A1l of the remaining factors appear.i.ng in f.he nanorandun of
September 28, 1950, have been given tppropmte consideration,

€
R

A ia'em

1o

+

Aty
. of s ‘:J..'
DR Y W T

It is recomended that Oscar John Vagdsbe removed from the
Special Espionage Section of the Security Index pending the outcome
of the present prosecutive action against him, but retained in the

Com

regular section of the Security Index. A letter is being directed -2
to the Department requesting their opinion as to Vagosimmediate :
apprehension in case of hostilit:les » should ho be successful in being i
released under bond. _ .3
‘~
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' nsnmo'ron, . c. - 1/3/51 20,21, 23:30/50 | PRANGIS. 4.  DUANE  FDiNJB"
s -- T :_‘__ .27 | PERJURY - R B
s "'DSCAR JOH VAGO, na.-, Sl e ESPIONAGE = R 5
l\monls OF FACTS: L S TR
AR o o L w R -
: ":‘ “ During 1938 and 1939, sabject, while residing in . :
T e Washington, D.C., was a close associate of DAVID

..~ ... BLOOM and JOSEPFH ZALKIN. - In 1933 -subject, BLOOM
7. and ZALKIN were employed by Treasury Department .
_ . and all were active in the PAECT. 'BLOOM, b native
o4 7 .. of the United States, was employed by Russia in

. e 0. 7-1932. .In 1939, was reported to have been active -
v * 4in the American Lesgue for Peace and Democracy, .” -« . .-

TN T I e ey
".,‘ . X "

U1 “ . ‘.;e-,‘.«f--' - ~ which organigzation falls within the purview of =
= ‘{“ . B0 9835. In 1943, BLOOM was employed by the Dupont ‘

Company, Wilmington, Delaware, and resided Phila-

A

~Z¥.. . . =nd naturalized U.S. citizen. Was educated in the

: Sl _ -~ United States and during early 1930's was employed

o . as an Engineer in Russia. Reliable confidential in- G. l R A

: A~ formants have advised that ZALKIN was & member of the }
SR _ American Peace Nobilization, Washington Committee for.. F

G - Democratic Action, and other Commnist front groups.

.+ .. - . He resides Arlington and‘is now employed Department .
' of Army. In 1938, VAGO resided 211k Huidekoper Place, s

. N.W. in home of MORRIS H. BERKMAN, ZALKIN also N
sided at this residence in 1938. b')D
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CHARLES W. BARBER, Chief, Structursl Engineering Division, General
Services Administration, advised that this Divisjion, during the 1930's, was
known as & part of the Procurement Division of the Treasury Department.
BARBER recalled that subject had been employed as a Structural Bngineer in
this Division during the late 1930's under his general supervision. He also
#stated that DAVID BLOOX and JOSEPH ZALKIN were also employed in this seme -
section and also served under his general supervlsion. BABBER recalled that
subject was released from his position in 1932, due to a reduction in force.
Thereafter, according to BARBFR, the subject was employed by the Department -
of the Army. ' Since 1939, BARBER stated that he has had no further contact

' . with subject. He also advised that BLOON and ZALKIN left thelr positions

in the Treasury Devartment at aporoximately the same time as did the subject -
and were thereafter employed respectively by the Dupont Company and the .
Denartment of the Army. \L

While serving under his general direction, Mr. BARBER recalled
hat subject, BLOOM and ZALKIN were all active in the local chapter of the

Lt
kzt-x}ur,wmﬂe_m Pngineers, (remists and Technigians XEAEET), which
has been identified previously in this investigation. BARBER was of the

opinion that BLOON served for a period during the late 1930'3 as President
of the local chapter of the FAECT. BARBER was not aequainfea with subject,
BLOOK or ZALKIN socially and had no additional pertinent information. |, -

GEORGE SLOAN, Struct.ural mgineer, Oeneral Services Administration,
recalled that VAGO had been employed in his section when the group was under
the Procurement Division of the Treasury Department. SLOAN advised that he

-was not well acquainted with the subject and advised that subject's closest

acquaintances during thie period were DAVID BLOOM and JOSEPM ZALKIN, who wer«
also employed in the Procurement Division as Structural Engineers. u.

Kr. SLOAN recalled that these individuals were all active i.n the
local FAECT and that BLOOK served a8 President of the D. €. Chapter of this
group during the late 1930's. Mr. SLOAN had no additional information
pertinent to this investigation and was not aware of t.he present whereabouts
of subject, BIDOI or ZALKIH‘ : )

\

ﬁﬁ;_@-- it
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H. M. ZMERMAN ’ Structural mgi.neer, Generai Services Administra-
tion, and CFARLES E. EDFARDS, Structural Engineer, General Services Adminis-

tration, recalled that subject had been employed with them during the late’

1930's. They also advised that during that period subject's closest asso-
clates were ZALKIN and BLOOM. ZIMMERMAN advised that the loyalty and
patriotism of the subject was suspected. Neither EDWARDS mor ZIMVERMAN

could furnish any concrete or definite evidence showing how subject, BLOOK

~ and ZALKIN acquired this reputation, but both stated that subject was con- :
sidered to be a Russian sympathiser while employed in the Treasury Department.

GIDEON M. HAYNES, 2420 Observatory Place, N.W., and former Group
Chief, Procurement Division, Treasury Department, advised that VAGO was em-
ployed under his 1mmediate suvervision during 1939 and 19h0, at the Procurement
Division. w . .

N

HAYNES also advised that VAGO was & close associat.e and acquaintance -
. of DAVID ’m,oou, whom he described as active in the local chapter of the FAECT,
. HAYNES recalled that in conversations with VAGO, it was his definite im- 1
pression that VAGO was sympathetic toward Communism and Russia. Although LA
Mr. HAYNES could not recall any specific statement made by VAGO and had no
‘personal knowledge that VAGO was a Communist, he advised that his opinion that
VAGO was a Communist sympathizer was gained by VAGO's interest in the FAECT
and by his outspoken statements which were in sympathy with Russia whenever
topics pertaining to Russia and the United States were discussed at worke -
¥r. HAYNES also believed that BLOOM was a Communist sympathizer and because
of his interest and activity in the FAECT he also was of the oplnion that this
organization was also sympathetic tmrd Russia and Communism.tA -

/

PIo

Hlavo s

HAYNES was unable to recall J. H. SEGAL or CALPIN, former employees
of the Procurement Division, Treasury Department. It is believed that the
ALPIN reported by HAYNES, the subject of WFO letter to the Bureau dated
August 1, 1940, is identical with JOSEPH ZALKIN. W A

DAVID FLOOK

. Report of Spacial Agent F. E. WITE, dated Janpygry 11, 1943, at
Philadelnhia, in the matter entitled "Kr. and E;_]}_Aj%mmwlntgmal
Security - C", contained the results of -an investigation conducted by .

Private R'IDOLPH ROTH, Pennsylvania Mstor Police, at Philadelrhia, Pennsyl-
vania, in this matter which investigation was made during December,

This report reflects that one DAVIDYBLOOM,

@lthough Private ROTH mentioned
m to be identical. W . bfﬂ_) =
- - i
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. ’ Credit Bureau records diaclose 4 rt made in October,
19h0, that BLOOM and his wife, resided at 600 Claymont Garden,

"Attorney General to be within the purview of Executive Order 9835.(A _ 3

" that SPECTOR became opposed to Russia and it was his belief that thereafter

ADMINISTRATIVE

Wilmington, Delaware. It was also reported that BLOOM formerly resided

at L1l North Henderson Road, Arlington, Virginia, and had been employed
es an Assistant Structural Engineer, Procurement Division, Treasury
Department, from 193L to 1940.. His birth _date was fixed as October 28,
1908, at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. This report identified BLOOK's
parents as ISADORE and ANNIE, and also mentioned that his parents resided -
at 1260 Parkside Avenue, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and that ISADORE
BLOOM was engaged as a partner in the wholesale bottle busi,ness, 1211
Bainbridge Street, Philadalphi\a, _Pennsylvania.u

kh" O wl-;v‘;‘&.’e .M’iy:wl,:lo.: Mﬁ’{#in'lithf- SO A MR e - *
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In 19L0, DAVID BLOOV was reported to be employed by the Dupont.
Company, Wilmington, Delaware. Prior to his service in the United States
Government, fn 193l, this report indicated that he had been employed by
John T. Windrim, Architects Building, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. w

e A S

Late in 19)], HARHY G.' STUMPF, an Associate Structural Engineer
employed by the Bureau of Prisons, Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.,
advised that he had attended school with BLOOM in Philadelphia and had
subsequently been associated with him in the Procurement Division of the
Treasury Department. STUMPF advised that late in 1939, BLOOM and his wife -
were active in the American L-ague for Peace and Democracy.il . . s

S Ay aq a ettt

The American League ‘for Peace and Democracy was declared by the

In addition to the foxJegoing, STUMPF also advised that BLOOK
and a classmate, one LEONNSFECTCR, had been employed as Engineers in Russia
during the early 1930's.” As a result of this experience, STUMPF advised

AWK .
MR - .

BLOON developed a sympathetic attitude toward the U.S.S.R.\L

BLOCK, in his application for employment with the Dupont Company, s
Wilmington, Delaware, advised that he had been born in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, on October 28, 1908, and was graduated from the University A
of Pennsylvania in Philadelphia with a Bachelor gf, Science Degree in Civil .
Engineering in June, 1929. ELOOM's mother, ANNILRRESS 00, and his o
father, ISADORE BLOOM, were reported by noon?t?*ﬁ’nmes\ of Russia who
had‘acq‘ﬁl'red United ‘States citizenship through the natunnut.ion of their LL

S
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respective fathers. Ris mother's_father, AM%RESSMAN, acquired

United States citizenship in the Court of Common Mleas at a, .
Pennsylvania, Pebruary 13, 1893, and his randfather, JOSEPY NRLOOM, '
acquired United States citisenship in the U, Istrict Court at Phila-

~ delphia on May 20, 1901. \L. . - o
t
L BLOOM identified the following as his employers: {C/ 1 *’l(-, //
(? June, 1929 to February, 1932 - Stmctural Engineer - )» -y '/
Q\ 2. . John T. Windrim, Philadelphia L :
\M " April, 1932 to December, 1932 - Structural Ehgi.neer - / 2
. X R &d , U.5.5.R. Qovernment at Moscow : .
“' . < - January, 1933 to October, 1934 - Assistant Manager,
: W - 34 ’ Bavaria Luxburger Brewing Gowpany, Wilmington,
L 0 | L Delaware
[ q o October, 193, to May, 1936 - St.mc'oural Engineer -
7 Procurement Division, U. S. Treasury Department,
97/ Washington, D.C.
= ~ ey, 1936 to October, 1936 - Engineer - U. S. Coast
i and Geodetic Survey, Washington, D.C.
November, 1936 to February, 1937 - U. S. War Department, _
t oo Washington, D.C. a3
» ‘ February, 1937 to March, ’].9h0 = Procurement Division, ) '

U. S. Treasury Depart.ment, Washington, D.C.

BLOOM identified his wife as HILARIE, and reported that she
had been born October 1, 1913, at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Early in
1943, BLOOM resided at 107 Briarcliffe Road, Upper Darby, Pennsylvania. i,

Josm ZALKIN ’ ‘
x gw//él Y 2t

Credit Bureau records contained a report de )ed November 8,
1950, which disclosed that ZALKIN and his wife, MJBA] resided at 429
Belleview Drive, Falls Church, Virginia. This report disclosed that
2ALKIN had been born April 26, 1894, and had previously resided at 39
North Thomas Street, Arlington, Virginia; 6323 Lugon Avenue, N.W., .
!ashington, D.C., and 3,51 Giles Avenue, New York City. U-

- This report revealed that ZALKIN was employed as an Ehgineer
-£ . by the Department of the Army and had been so employed since October 1,
1945, and from Jamuary 13, 1943 to 1945, was employed by the War Pro-
duection Board as & Constructional Engineer and this report indicated that W

'3 ’ . . _5_
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prior to 1943 ‘he had been einployed by t:h'e Department of the Amy. LL

R Peraonnel fileés of the Corps of Engineers, Department of the
Army, disclosed that ZALKIN was born April 26, 189, at Ekalermoslav,

Rusaia, and that his wife, ESTER MI KIN, had been
ZALKIN, in his application for employment in this
agency, advised that his father, HIMAN, had beer born in Russia and his
nother, ALEGOV, had been born in Polanf. . .
alkKi'n )Jj the

ZALKIN arrived in the United States on July 3, 1911, from
Lisbon, Portugal. On April 8, 1919, he acqguired United States citizen-~
ship in the U. S. District COurt at New York City under Certificate
#1195590. ZALKIN attended Cooper Union College in New York City from

October, 1913 until May, 1916, snd again from October, 1917 to May, 1918, - -

receiving a Bachelor of Science Degree in Civil Pngineering. Be also

attended the University of New York at Albany in 1931, receiving a "P.E."

Degree. Ww-
His record indicated the following mploymen'ts for him: UL

1918 to 1919 ~ Draftsman, Turner Construction Company,
New York City;

1919 to 1921 - Designer, Witherow Steel company.
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvahia;

1922 to 1923 - Field Engineer, Barahona Sugar Company,
Santo Domingo;

1923 to 192} -~ Assistant Engineer, Thomas H. Wiggen,

. New York City;

192} to 1928 - Structural Fngineer, Walker and Eisen
Architects, Los Angeles, California;

1928 to 1929 - Structural Mginear, Board of Transport-
ation, New York City;

1928 to 1931 - Structural Ehgineer, Albert Kahn,
Detroit, Michigan;

1931 to 193Lk - Amtorg Corporation, New York City
(was employed by this corporation at Uralvagonstroy,
Russia, as Resident Engineer);

1935 to 1937 - Supervisary Engineer, Parks Department,
New York City;

1937 to 1938 - Structural Engineer, Semet Solvay corporation,
New York City; '

1938 to 1939 - Assistant Structural Engineer, !‘oderal Works
Administration, Procurement Division, Treasury Department;

’ . | : = 6. = . .

. f;‘.nn. PR

RN
v eabalil o




P A S Y . LY

S ol o ad K]

"y

h gt R |

' WFO 65-5598

ADVINISTRATIVE

1939 to 1943 - Structural Engineer, War Devartment;
1943 to 1945 - Engineer, War Production Board

Since 1938, ZALKIN has been employed in Washington, D.C. L

Passport files, Department of State, disclosed that ZALKIN
was included in Passport #L45579, issued October 10, 1931, for travel
to Russia for the purpose of fulfilling his contract with the Amtorg
Trading Corporation. His application indicated that he was to be em-
ployed in the capacity of & Civil Engineer on the construction of
reinforced concrete structures at Uralvagonstroy, Russia. From Karch,
1933 until 1934, the records of this source indicate that he had been
employed as an Engineer for the organization Sonzasbost, at Asbest Uralski
Oblast, Russia. A&

*’7/ //-/n_-

ZALKIN's wife, ESTER,!Was issued Passport #LBL313 on April 26,
1932, for travel to Russta. Her file indicated that she had been born
in Pinsk, Minsk, Poland. la —

Confidential Informent T-1, of nown reliability, advised that
ZALKIN's name anneared on the active indices of the American Peace
Mobilization in 1940.

l

Confidential Informant T-2 of kmown reliability, advised in
1940, that ZALKIN's name aopeared on ’the membership list of the Yashington
Committee for Democratic Action.

Both of these organizations were declared by the Attorney General
to be within the purview of Executive Order 9835 on November 2k, 19L7. 1,

/ﬁrﬂil¥¥ﬁ
ngiden ial Informant T-3, of known relisbility, advised that
the names of - ALKIN and his wife, M apneared on the active
indices or mailing list. of the United Americ _.Snanish Aid Committes. y_
1—‘1 t k |-
This organization was cited as a Communis
Committee on Un~American Activities on March 29, 19LL.\WL

nt by the House

The House Committee on Un-fmerican Activities files &lso disclosed
that ZALKIN was listed as & member of the Washington Committee for Democratic
Action and was a member of the American League for Peace _and Democracy- (4

Both of these organizations have been previously identified. [
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is presently residing at 1300 North Hudson Street, Arlington, Virginia,
and is still employed as a Structural neer by the War Department. il
' r~ /Crma M~
M‘ ¥rs.. LEE A. POLAND, 2112 ¢ e%per Flace, N.Wy advised that
MORRIS H his wife, FRAN and their. two children resided at
211, Huid§koper Place, N.W. from 19% to 1945. M¥rs. POLAND was not ac-
quainted with ZALKIN but did advise that during the late 1930!'s BERKMAN
rented rooms in his residence.\A ' :

¥rs. HELWN P. VURPHY, 2118 Huidekoper Place, N.W., was not
acquainted with ZALKIN, although she was aware that the BEREMANS rented
rooms.\WA, '
. x'jgrl,’n':", # L
In 1918, Wa son, ROY, advised that ZALKIN had
rented a room in his home for eprraximately three months in 1939.W

MCRRIS BERKMAN

known reliability, advise

SUBJECT's RESIDENCES, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Administration, listed the following residences for VAGO: (A

1938 =~ 211l Ruidekoper Place, N.W.;
1939 =~ 6323 Luzon Avenue, N.W.

Street, N.W.\A, ’

: B - 9-

1 4

Department of the Army personnel records also disclosed that in

August and September, 1938, ZALKIN resided at 211l Fuidekoper Place, N.W.,

. and in 1938 and 1939, he resided at 6323 Luzon Avenue, K.W. From 1939 to .
" 71947, he resided at 319 North Thomas Street, Arlington, Virginia. ZALKIN

b2D

. It will be recalled that subject's versonnel file, General Services

The 1937 City Directories contained no listing for VAGO or ZALKIN
but 14sted DAVID BLOOM as residing at LOl - 23rd Street, N.W., Apartment 60L.
This same Directory also listed MORRIS BFRKMAN as 2 resident of 2551 - 17th

..hx 4,

PR 27 TN
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The 1938 Directory contained no list.ing for uub;]ect, ZALKIN or . ..

ELOOM, But furnished the seme information -as has been reported ':lt.h
. . respect to BERKI(AH w .

E e LR

.

: . The 1939 Direct.ory listed VAGO as reaiding at Apartment 106
6323 Lugon Avenue. u.

ZALKIN was also reported in this Directory to reside at thia
sume residance but his apartment mumber was not' shown. This Directory
also disclosed that BLOOM was residing in Arlington, Virginia, md that
BERK!AN was roaiding at 211l Ruidekoper Place, LB AV

Lo S Ut s Wl s SN PR

D ’ 'The ‘current Telephone Directory liata MORRIS H. BERKMAN, an
Architect, presently residing at 627 A Street, B E.u, B ;

.

.- . _ um,wmnr.mom )

FBI New York has advised that at the me of VAGO's arrest he = - N
had in his possession the personal card of PA LINGER, General Engineer- .- ~
ing Associates, 1928 I St.reet, N ¥., Washington, D.C.\A -

‘Records of T-

: SHAPIRO was described as 45 years of age and who had formerly been
i employed by the United States Government, in the National Capitol Housing
Authority. \LL .

ENGLE was described as L0 years of "age, married, a resident of
Washington, D.C. for fourteen years, a.nd an omployee of the Department of
Agriculture for twelve years.\A

According to the records of T-5, these individuals are engaged in
the consulting engineering btusiness which 4includes structural, mechanieal and
electrical engineering obtaining trade from registered architects in the ;
District. The company was described as having no liabilities and having several . °
contracts valued at $10,000 each. This company was reported to employ several
draftsmen and described as having a good income from this operation.{A

' Myss MARTANA ANDERSON, Clerk, National Capitol Housing Authority, 1737
L Street, N.W., was unable to locate the employment record for MORRIS SHAPIRO, (A -

g ; . -10 -

o R
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‘had an_annual income in excess of $7,000. SHAPIRO was described as » ‘

clation with HEIDLINGH! . \L

" New York City, and resided at L3-01 - L6th Street, Long Island City, New Ioré

A.‘DIII'NISTRATM

- Credit Bureau files contained a mport. dated lhy 3, 1950,

which disclosed that SHAPIRO was born November 29, 1905, and since _
October 1, 1938, has resided at 6323 Luzon Avenue, K.W. (It §s tobe - ..
noted that this is the same apartment building in which subject re- - . _

sided in 1938 and 1939.)\W _,l , —

: - This report-disclosed that SHAPIRO was aasociated with PAUI.'
¥EIDLINGER as an Engineer in the General Engineering Associates and

former Chief Petty Officer in the United States Navy and to have been . .
employed in the United States Oovernment prior to forming his asso-

/».
)

No pertinent data which could be 1dentiﬁed with HORRIS
SHAPTRO could be located in the files of this office.\\

- (N a [ st -
L e ." «© ‘ ) ) .:. " ” .
RN 147 SR TT RCTOPERNNy | T2 U MR NI U, G O LR LD I RE YL {1 SR SRS ST
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The files of this office gontained no pertinent-.information'
concerning ENGLE. lA, ]

' On March 8, 1946, FBI York determined that PAIIL KEIDLINGER
was 1n contact with CEDRIG HENN ELFRAGE. w

WEIDLINGER was born in Hungary on December 22, 191}. He and

his wife entered the United States at Miami, Florida, on January 2L, 1943.
Early in 1946, he was employed by the Atlas Aircraft Products Corporation,

Imizration a.nd Naturalization Service files diaclosed that
WEIDLINGER formerly resided at 128E - 3Lth Street, Wew York City, and 3630
Pine Grove Avenue, Chicago, Nlinois. He filed a Declaration of Intention(f °

. NS |
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to become a Unit.ed Statqs eitizen on Pebruary h, 19h3, :I.n the u. B.

District Court at New York City. His last foreign residence was at .

- La Pag, Bolivia, and his occupation was!}isted as an Architectual

Engi.nee!‘ ow ’ G _;

Late in 1945, ELIZABETH TERRELL BENTLEI, 'y conresaed Rnssim
Espionage Agent, Who was active during the late 1930's and early 1940's,
identified CEDRIGEBFLFRAGE as g British Nationg) and former employee
of -‘the British Security Coordination Officeé,in New York City. BENTLEY
revorted that BELFRAGE was & friend of BROWDER, former head of the
Communist Party in the United States, and also reported that BELFRAGE

. was a Commnist sympathizer. She said that BELFRAGE also supplied
comunists with infomation he obt.ained by virtue of his employment.tk_

No record for WEIDLINGER could be located in the files of the . ‘
Credit Bureau.\A, .

NEIG! BORHOOD 6323 Luzon Avemue u.w.

SUBJECT! S FORMER nTs’rn"mc‘g""——".

Mrs. H. WOLLUITT, Apartment 205, 6323 Luzon Avenue, was unable
to furnish any information pertainipg to subject or ZALXIN, nor could she
advise as to the relationship between MORRIS SHAPIRO, the subject or
ZALKIN.WL L

JOS KORNF EDER

Special Agent HOLLIS W. BOWERS displayed photographs to KORNFEDER
including a photograph of the subject. KORNFEDER, a former member of the
Gomunist Party, was unable to 1dantify VAGOLA.

Information relating to the asaociation of WEIDLINGEB and BELFRAGE
was secured from New York report dated April 12, 1946, by Special Agent ‘E. w.
DOOLEY, entitled "Gregory; ESDionlge - R". (A ,
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Copies of this report are being sent to the Los Angeles and
Sm Francisco offices in accordance with Bureau instructions.. . : S
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' THE_NEW YORK FIELD DIVISION - 'f:‘”«‘

AT NEW YORK CITY -

Will advise the Washington Field Office and the Philadelphia Offico
1f interviews are desired with JOSEPY ZALKIN, a resident of Washington, D C.,

and DAVID BLOOM, & resident of Philadelphia, Pennaylmia.lk

l’ill al=o advise when the stop notice placed with the Burean of
Gustoms may be cancelled.\,&, -

7

THE PHILADELPHIA FIE'I..D DIVI"-IION

AT PITLADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA

Will furnish additional pertinent information concerning DAVID

ELOOK appearing in your files to tha New York Office (refer Fhiladelphia
File 100-10892 A X

- Will endeavor to aecertain the reliability of the informant who
reported that BLOOK was a member of the Communist Party in 1939.(L

Will consider the advisability of Mterviewing LECN SPECTOR,
Structural Engineer residing Hollidaysburg, Pennsylvania, for information
relating to the Communist Party activities of BLOOM, noting that SPECTOR
was & classmate of BLOOM and worked in Russia with him. In 1540, BLOOM
1listed SPECTOR as a reference in his application for employment with the
Dupont courpatw. (7
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Gonfidential Infomant T—l - 4 highly confidential source of
: information, known to Special -
" Agéhts J. C. NEWSOME, W. H. - -~ .
CORRICAN, M. J. CONNOLLY and -
T. W. DAWSEY, as reflected in ..
Agent DAWSEY's report dated Febru-
ary 17, 1941, at Washington, D.C., .
in the case entitled "American Peace
Mobilization; Washington Peace ° '
l{obilization, Internal Security c.

LConfidential Informant T-2 = A highly cont‘idential source of in~ -
formation, knowmn to Special Agents
J. S. NEFSOME, M. J. CONNOLLY, J. C. . -
NEWSOME and T. W. DAWSEY, as reflected -
in Agent DAWSEY's report dated Janu- * = :

" ary 21, 1941, at Washington, D.C., in

the case entitled "Washington Committee
for Democratic Action; Internal Securi.ty-
c." . .

Confidential Informant T-3 -° A highly contidential source of informe- -

' tion, knmown to Special Agent NED P.

HOLMAN, JR., as reflected in Agent e
HOLMAN ' report dated July 19, 1942, at
Washington, D.C., in the case entitled
"Uni ted American Spanish Aid Committee;
Washington Committee for Spanish Refugee
Aid; American Rescue Ship Mission; Intern
Securlty - C.*"

Confidential Infornant ™ - - Lhrb

Confidential Informant -5 - - b—D

REFERENCES' Revorts of Special Agent ROBERT M. XING, dated < ,
November L, 1950 and October 16, 1550, at Lo '
New York City
Report of Spacial Agent HOLLIS W. BOWERS, dated
October 30, 1950, at Washington, D.C. * .

_~15-
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Oﬁice Memomndam . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

et o L R T URIT L T R SR VN

; . s Diroct.au-;, m,*: , ,“4‘. 5;-" j | ~ M;h piTE: Jlnutry 3. 1951 ‘p
iF— g /T BorTEL, aac, 'uhinzl’-On rma B s S Tt L
% Forcr: oscar JoanPvade i = CALL lNFOR FATION CONTAINED
if g, . BPIOMAGE =R N HERELY 1S -:'3;.19515150

" (Buruu File 101-1988] . DAT&Z 25 %"‘l b {301.&2 ’PW\"Q"?

. . n‘bﬂ‘t ut“ D.cm 6. 1950. e h'-r _;"w.- R ~ 44‘_ DU
x -7 -- " GIDRON M. HA!!IES, 220 Oburntory Placo, NW., a fonem- Group
-~ .7 .. Chief im the Procurement Division, Treasury Department, and a supervisor '
of the subject, was unable to furnish sy pertinm information concern-

--L m‘ VAGOO e . - . - . \—:» " . * %

L ' Roport of Specill ngt FB.ANCIS J. DUANE, dated Ja.nnn-y 3, 1951, Do é

, oo contains information concerning the association of the subject with DAVID _ .

m a resident of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; JOS and I

; HORRIS #BERKMAN, residents of Washington, D.Ce BLOOM has been identi- R
aned by an informant whose relisbility is not kmown to this office as ~ . -

having been & member of the Communist Party. 2ALKIN has been identified o

as having been affiliated with numeronus Commmist front groups during the - -
period he resided in Washington, D.C. BERKMAN has been identified by @ * ¢

reliable informant of this office &s having been a member of the Communist
_ Party in the late 1930's. _

" In view of the assoclation between the subject, BLOOM, ZALKIN
- and BERKMAN, the Buresu is requested to advise the Washington Field Office
and the Philadelphie Office if these individuals should be interviewed in
order to obtain positive information which would establish VAGO': membar=

ehip in the Communist Party in Washington, D.C. in 19h0.

P T : ' y B
#4 e g::lf::lk.phh : :
3 | : INDFXED - 59 _ 429
| toi—{788~

| ¢ o . B '
v“ i . " . . ) :.h . . o . i .
.,W.uum_..a...-umamm:, VA PRy

3QH003 ..
69"0. - 'JAN' B 1951
9 b \ y T T .
\\ ;\ ‘ Rt “_‘. - »
AN f ‘ NS
™ v, g

COPIES DESTROYED ‘
456 mAR 9 1961 L - : e

Er- _-——-o i, PRV s
- S, o - . -




N

S e

ALL lulF"“”{\.w.i C[G;‘%AI‘QED -
\t‘t{l vL:U'L-: it A '
B'Ep 2% B@iz.@'fds

oy

: :.:_,::. - A f ek pRal -5 L ,“ e

B e X * The April, 1986 issuve of thc ofﬁ.ohl !‘AECT Buliotin utloctod that, 3
one p.vid Bloom had been elested R.oording Swrotnry ot tho luhington. D. c. ;
clnptor ot the FARCT, (61-7281-64) “S.":"’ - 8
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-  O0n October 26, 1959, the Dies Mt\nc entered 1nto its rooord . utt
of Govermment employses affiliated with the Washington Chapter of the Amer 1oan
_ - League for Peace and Demosrsoy. Among those so listed was David Bloom, 4141 ;i
[ e Henderson Road, Arlington, Virginia, who was a Struotural Engineer in the Publio.g
Yoo f Buildings Division of the ‘Treasury Department. (61-7582-701. 10, p.6414) Y
X e

e ¥ o =3

. The records of tho Bouse Committee on l!n-ln san Adtivities ecutd.n Y

L

In the uport of Speoinl Agmt !ahnd H. H‘llhr &t‘od Ootobor 12 1949,%
at Washington, D, C. entitled "Harry George Stumpf; Departmental Appliomt 3
Structural Engineer, Bureau of Prisons, Washington, D. C," is was stated that on j
September 26, 1941, Stumpf wasinterviewed by an Agent of the Washington Field 3
Office in oonnection with his alleged membership in various front organigations. §
When asked if he had ever been a member of the American League for Peace and &
Demooracy, Stumpf stated that he had became a member (date not set out) by a 3
contribution of §1 which he made “through a friend of mine who bolongod to this
orgnniution == Mr. or Mrs. ?ﬂd Bloa;."i (77-44015-{-8) Ty T _& '
[ - 1 S ] V4 ] % - g :

' N Prysiosl surveillance disclosed that on March 9, 1946, Jules Korshein. 3;
departed fram New York City et 6135 p.m. and prooeeded by Pcmuylunia mhny 3
to Wilmington, Delaware, where he was cbserved entering an sutamodile bearing - o3
Delaware license §38937, which was listed in the name of David Bloom, Apphtuo P
Iol.d end Orohard Roed, Arden, Delawsre. (85-66402-587, 810,p.19) . ;

On this same date, a highly confidential and reliadle informant .dvi-
. that mmong the names #ontained in an address book owned by Jules Korohein was 2
that of D. Bloom, 1806 Spruoe, Phihdlphh. Pennsylvania., (65-56402-978) e

(0= Lzmb’f /M




at Baltimore captionsd "Frederick August Blossom; Snurity Matter - C" it i.c nt
out that Vietor W. Faivre, 5004 Washington Boulevard, Wilmington, Delaware, - 5%
- ‘manager of the Suburban Water Company at Claymont, Doh-ro, (tenporary intomntr
" advised t!ut Mr. and Mra, Domld Stophens of Arden, Delaware, gave onthuliutio A5
o support to the Progronivo Farty during the olootion campaign of 1948 and ]
entertained David Bloom. a known Commipist, st their home :ubuqnont to- ac
Progrouiv. Party nlly hold st lrdon, Delaware. (81-7692-74) o
L B The roport ot 8pe ,a.l Agont Dun L. Bnohy datod Augult 25, 1949, ct ‘3
R Baltimore entitldd "Edmond Fusco Hurlong; Security Matter - C® stated that om &
‘ February 24, 1949, Mr. Frank C. Starr, an engineer employed by the Dupont
‘Company who resided on Cherry Lane, Arden Delaware, edvised that during the
past four years he had observed that Hurlong and his wife, "Bumny,® had
_entertained en umusually )lzrge number of people, who, for the ‘most-part, were :::%:
;| strangers in the town of Arden, and hebbelieved thﬁ_.l entertainment night hn'n U
" had some connection with Communist Party activity. Starr explained that the ¥ ..
funotions often took the form of camp fires or informal out-door guthcingl."" S -'-“'“

TERAL T R e bty vy L,

3

E

Starr pointed ocut that he had observed that both David Bloam and Jery Linooln, = %

i . former residents of Arden, ooccasionally visit the Hurlong home. Starr added :‘ 4

. that Bloom and Lincoln had the reputation of being Canmunists in the Arden area. g
T, (100-353624-3) 3
Y 3
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- e fw.c Loague for Peace andDemooracy. - _Among those s0 1isted as Joseph Zalkin, 6838 1
S 5 = <o Avenue, ¥. W., Washington, D. Cs, Who was an Engineer in Procurement Divis
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' “In the roport of spoohl Agont 1. W Dawsey chtod Pebruary 17, 194~ ot
Washington, D. C, entitled “"Ameriocan Peace Mobilization; Insernal Soonrity -;E' 1%
i was atated that a highly oconfidential and reliable informant had furnished a litt,,i
I : of the individuals who were listed in the active indices of the Washington Chapter;
i . of the Ameriocan Peace Mobilisetion. fThis listing inocluded Joseph Zalxin, 319 ¥ort

; Thonas Btreet, Arlington, Virginia, tele phons CF 3776, (61-10498-407 p+268) [

o The nport of spaom “Agent J. 8. m..od dated ."mmy 11, 1941 at
ouptionod "Amsrican Peace Mobilisation Movement; Internal Bocurity‘ ctltod tha
during the early part of September, 1940, this organization engaged in extensive -
demonstrations in Washington, D. C. At that time, the license numbers of the
automobiles participating in the demonstmations and those in the near vioinity bY:
: the meeting place were noted. Among those oars was Virginia registration 100-120,4
i : whioh was listed to Joseph 2alkin, 819 North Thomas Street, Arlington, Virginh"

-4 _ (61-10498-331,p.4)
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_-Jdanuvary 16, 1951

e

SAC, Washington Fisld

Director, FBI -~ R
OBCAR JORN VAGO
- ¥, . Bewrll Jemary 3, M51. |

- Authorisstion granted o interview Norris E. Beriman,
re his knowledge Cemmunist Paryy sctivities eof Vago.

2 2&“"
101-19¢8 : CLASSIFIED s\{:%@’
PECLASSIFY ON: ADR

es - Bow York (By Nail)

g

(A check was made of the Bureau files and references concerning
Morris H. Berkman. This review reflected that Berkman was born
May 10, 189¢, in Ukraine, Russia, and was indicated as having been

8 naturalized as a United Stotes citizan on February 24, 1939. He

5 is a graduate of George Washington University, Washington, D. C.

& O~ 8nd also attended University of Waryland and Netional University.

© i = From June 2926cto 1936, he was employed as a dupervisor in an

© %9  architectural office in Washington, D. C. From 1936 to 1940, he
g jm was employed 8s a public buildings administrstor in Washington,
l:gg!'l D. C. and from 1941 to 1943, as an employee of the Federal Public
§S;“}' Housing Authority in Washingten, D. C. During the period from

& it 1944 to 1946, he was employed at the War Flants Reconstruction
Ei"'" {7 Finance Corporation, Cleveland, Ohic. On March 4, 1947, he
=iy .-:5 worked as a» structural engineer in the city of Glendale, California,
S5 3C and remained in that position until pApril 15, 194€. According
I WS to the latest information in the Bureau files he returned to

Washingtor, :D. C. in 1C4E for the purpose of settirg himself up
in business as an. architectural engineer. )
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Through a highly confidential gource, it was learned that his
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appeared on a list in the active indices of the Washington Chgpter
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Trial dﬂ.te set for 1/15/51,

provided REMINGTON perjury
trial completed by that date.
Hearing on habeas corpusy
- petition claiming illegal
1 . imprisonment because of
\' ik excessive bail, held on
f 12/15/50. Petition denied,
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0 $40,000. VAGO remains in
' custody of USM, SDNY. EARRY

1. -/’ ’ GOLD reinterviewed concerning (Sy5
v association with VAGO. Addi--
' . tional employees of Abraham

Brothman Assoclates interviewed.

. Bank account monitored. R\ ®N
i Qe R
ALL iNFORMATION CONTAINED ‘D@U““
e ZIX IS UNGLASSIFIED - P
ELLEPT Y TCLIWN
OT.ichoi. ALL INFORMAJYON CONTAINED
DETAILS: HEREN IS UNXASSIFIED } il
Prosecutive Action DAT 25 %, \ PLCI' =
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1950 on condition that BARRY GOLD would be available as a witness
on that date. On December 11, 1950, the Government requested
adjournment until February 4, 1951.

Judge SYLVESTER RYAN reserved Judgment on that date,
and on December 12, 1950, ordered the trial date set for January
15, 1951, with the understanding that VAGO was to be tried upon
the completion of the WILLIAM REMINGTON perjury trial.

At that time, VaGO'S counsel, Mosas\ﬁwEINMAN, made a
request for reduction of ball to $2,000, which was denied.

On December 19, 1950, again before Judge SYLVESTER RYAN, VAGO'S
petition for.a writ of habeas corpus claiming i1llegal imprison-
. ment because of excessive bail was dismissed, and ball was
continued at $40,000. VAGO continues to remain in the custody
of the United States Marshal for the Southern District of New
York,

Y
December, 1949, he came to New York from Philadelphia to the
National Exposition of Chemical Industries at Grand Central
Palace, New York. He related that he attended the exposition
during the day, and that about 5300 P.M. he called VAGO intend-
ing merely to give him his regards. However, he advised, VAGO
was extremely insistent that GOLD visit him at his home, and
GOLD complied with his request. He recalled that he arrived at
VAGO'S home between 6:00 and 6:30, and that he remained until
approximately 10:30 in the evpning.

He stated that it was his impression that VAGO wanted
to discuss the whole matter of relations at Abraham Brothman
Associates with someone who had been directly connected with
that setup.

- GOLD recounted the story which he had told earlier
abont his having drawn up a list of charges of misconduet on
the part of BROTHMAN which was approved by OSCAR at the time.
During his visit at the VAGO home, GOLD said, VAGO informed
him that BIOTHMAN had made up & list of these charges formulated
by GOLD, leaving out some of the ones concerning which he felt
205t vulnerable, and had asked VAGO to sign a typewritten state-
ment that the charges were all taseless.,

;- -~:@:‘f@.erw !
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VaGO advised that BROTHMAN had offered him $600.00
for signing this statement, and that he had done it simply to
obtain the money since he still felt that the charges were
true. GOLD advised that VAGO at that time treated the signing
as a joke, and appeared to be relating the incident merely for
its humorous wvalue. GOLD stated that JAGO had told him that
BROTHMAN owed him about $7,000 in back wages, and that the
$600.00 was all he ever received of that amount.

During the remainder of the evening, according to
GOLD, the two reminisced over incidents at iAbraham Brothman
Associates, and GOLD received the impression that VAGO probably
had asked him to his home in order to discover whether GOLD had
any additional information concerning Abraham Brothman Assoclates
which might be of interest to him.

During the conversation, VaGO informed GOLD that he
and B0THMAN had been extremely close friends at abrahamf Brothman
AssQciates up to the time that MIRI iCSKOWITZ was taken Intoc —
the firm. VAGO stated that he believed that she had deliberately
turned BROTHMAN against him, and stated that her dislike for him
probably stemmed from the fact that VAGO was persistent in his
demands for back wages.

At that point, GOLD observed that VAGO was a worrying
type and constantly fretted about his financial affairs and his
inability to provide for his children in the manner that GOLD
sald he wished to. GOLD recalled that VAGO was desperately poor,
and that on more than one occasion VAGO was unable to furnish
his son with sufficient money for school lunch.

With respect to VAGO'S ability as a draftsman, GOLD
advised that he was extremely cepable, but that at times he was
gullty of being quite impractical. FHKe advised also that VAGO
apparently was able to work efficiently and talk at the same time
so that although he accomplished.a great deal of work, he was a
constant distraction to other people attempting to work in the
same room.

GOLD stated that VaGO had informed him that he was a
Communist before he came to the United States, and observed that
he himself regarded VaGO as one of the firmest believers in -
Communism that he had gver known. He stated that in every political
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discussion, STALIN and Russis were always upheld by VAGO. GOLD ,T)
stated that in his opinion VAGO would have done "anything on

earth" to help the Rwssians, but that he probably was not

utilized by them because he was too well-known as a Communist.

GOLD related that VaGO spent a very great deal of
his time on Communist Party affairs, selling "Daily workers",
and contacting recrults, and that he constantly talked at the
office of affairs and meetings held by the Communist Party.
GOLD recalled that VAGO constantly deplored the fact that the ‘
laboring man in the United States was so politically unaware
and unable to realize how much he was being exploited by the
capitalists.

GOLD stated that the Communist Party was the center D
of existence for VAGO and that his social life also centered
around the Party. He stated that to the best of his knowledge,
all of VaGO'S friends were members of the Party. In this .
connection, he expressed the opinion that ViAGO would be extremely
averse to being used as a Government witness in any connection,
since e would thus incur the censure of his entire circle of
friends. . ¢

»

Py

Throughout the interview, GOLD stuck firmly to his
statement that he was sure that VAGO was not involved in
espionage.

Bank Account

Confidential Informant T-1, of known reliabdbility,
advised that the VAGO account at the Sterling Bank and Trust
Company at New York, 95-38 Queens Boulevard, had a balance on
January 11, 1951 of $128.05. The records reflect that on
Decembeggi, 1950, a check in the amount of $544+.01 was drawn

by CLAIRELVAGO with herself as the payee, and on December 13,
1950, a,check in the amount of $500.00 was made payable to

M05:8 CNEI.OAN, attorney for VAGO. all other checks in the
account zppezr to be of a routine nature for such matters as rent
and utilities.

The informant advised that on ovember 13, 1950, $705.00
in cash was deposited, on November 28, 1950, = check in the amount
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of §165.00, on December 11, 1950, $500.00 in cash, and on January
8, 1951, $180.00 in cash were deposited.

The above information was obtalned on a confidential
basis and is not to be made public except in the usual proceedings
upon the 1issuance of a subpoena.

Interviews with Abraham Brothman
Associates Employees

The following investigation was conducted by
SA JOHN M. COLLINS:

”

ROBERT*GLRSON Apartment WH, 201 West 77th Street, New
York, advised that he first became acquainted with VAGO in March
of 19%6, vwhen he was hired by the firm of abraham Brothman
Associates. From that time until February, 1948, when he resigned,
he was in almost daily contact with VAGO and also visited him
socially on two or three occasions. In addition, he said they
usually rode home from work together inasmach as they resided
in the same neighborhood at that time.

GERSON said that VAGO often spoke of l1life in Hungary
and always expressed a desire to return to that country. hLowever,
GERSON stated that he always believed this to be only a dream and
d1d not believe that VAGO really intended to return. .

GERSON stated that he had read in the newspapers that
VAGO had lied to the Grand Jury when he testified that he had
been out of the United States from 1929 to 1933. GERSON stated
that he knew of no reason why VAGO should perjure himself con-
cerning that period, except that he might have been engaged in
some type of work for the Communist Party at that time which he
was attempting to conceal.,

i GERSON stated that he did not know positively that
VAGO was a member of the Communist Party, but said that VAGO
always followed the Communist Party line in any discussion which
was held. He stated that he was unable to speak of specific
instances, but that this was his present impression of conversa-
tions had with VaGo during that period.

He advised that VAGO was very active in affairs of the
american Labor Party and the Federation of architects, Engineers,
Chemists and Technicians, but stated that he knew of no espionage
activity on the part of VaGO. o
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s ARTHUR P,MWEBBER, 1334 Surrey Lane, North, Rockville

Center, New York, stated that he was employed with VaGO in

1943 and 1944 at the Chemurgy Design Corporation, 420 Lexington
Avende. He advised that he bhad no information concerning VAGO'S
early residence in the United States, but advised that VAGO had
often indicated to him that he desired to return to Hungary for
permanent residence. :

He stated that he had no information that VAGO was
ever involved in espionage, but stated that he always followed
the Comrunist Party line in any political discussion. WEBBER was
unable to furnish any specific instance concerning this, and
advised that ne could not say positively that VAGO was a member
of the Communist Pg;ty.

EMIL Z:{EARISH, 2144 78th Street, Jackson Heightg,
advised that he had known VAGO for about a year and a half, first

at Chemurgy Design Corporation and later at Abraham Brothman
Associates.

He stated that he knew nothing about any Communist
activities on the part of VAGO and was unable to furnish any
information concerning VAGO'S return to Hungary.

SOﬁt?ANSHEL, 86-20 162nd Street, Jamaica, declined to
be interviewef concerning VAGO, FaNSHEL is also a former employee
of abraham Brothmgn Assoclates. :
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ADMINISTRATIVE ZaG.

Messages e SJGENE DENNIS

Confidential Informant T-2, of kxnown reliability,
advised that VaGO had sent ten telegrams on May 3, 1950, to

Washington, D.Ce.

Confidential Informant T-3, of known reliability,
advlised that the zessages, in the form of night letters, read

as follows:

"Jrge stay of execution of DENNIS' sentence and

urze inrediate review of case."

Five of these messages were directed to the Honorable

J. BECWalD MC GRaTH, Department of Justice,

five to the Eonorable FRED M. VINSON, Chief Justice, Wasnington, D.C.

Washington, D.C., and

The following names were signed to the messages:

MARILYN BAILY
66-08 102nd Street
Rego Park

t
PEARL RICHMOND
6141 Saunders Street
Rego Park

0SCAR JOHN VAGO
6607 99th Street
Rego Pafk

DOROTEY HELLER
98~15 65th Road..
Rego Park

EDITH RAY
98-11 Queens Beculevard
Rego Park

It is notdd that ManILXj,AaILY the wife of ARTHUR}gAILY,_
cormer attorney for VaGO, nas been previously des¢ribed as a member

of the Communist Party.
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (Cont.)

Confidential Informant TL¥4’of known reliability,
advised on June 3, 1948, thatbg§?§~,BICEMOND was Educational
Director of the Rego Park Club 6 the Communist Party.

Confidengial Informant T-5, of known reliability,
advised that LDILH RaY is the Literature Director of the Rego

Park Club of the unist Party“* I

Mrs. STANLEY F. AIRSH 10-43 65th Road, Forest Hills,
New York, advised Si J. RC3INSON FIELD on June 18 1950, that
DOROTHY HELLER and CLAIRE VAGO were members of a group in the
Parent-Teachers Association at Publiec School 157 wham she
believed to be Communists.

Confidential Informant T-6, of wn reliability,
advised on December 13, 1946, that DOROT LLER, 457 west 57th
Street, New York, was a mgmber of the West idtown Club of the
Communist_Party. It 1s not known whether the latter is identical
with the above DOROTHY HELLER.

Association with JULIUS ROSENBERG

JEROME EUGENE KARTAKOW, a prisoner at the Federal House
of Detention, West Street, New York City, advised SAS ARMAND A.
CAMMAROTA and JAMES P. LEE that he had become quite friendly with
JULIUSNIOSENBERG, who is presently awaiting trial on a charge of
espionage, and that he has observed that ROSENBERG has been :
friendly only with QSCAR VAGO and EUGENE DENNIS in addition to
himself. He stated that on one occasion VAGO furnished ROSENBERG
with several sheets of paper, and the two of them spent most of
the day working together over these papers.

TARTAKOW stated that ROSENBERG later told him that the
papers contained complicated scientific material that would not
be understood by TARTAKOW. He also related that on one occasion
ROSENBERG had given VAGO a message to deliver to ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,
who at that time was also a prisoner at the House of Detention.

» o cf
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (cont.) .

MAﬁ*ELITChER 164.18 72nd Avenue, Flushing, New York,
advised Sa VINCENT J. CAHILL that he knew of no association
between VAGO and ROSENBERG prior to the time that both were
incarcerated at the House of Detention.

It is noted that ELITCHER, a former classmate of
30SENBERG, has admitted that he was approached by ROSENBERG
in 194k and on several subsequent occasions for confidential
information from the Navy Department.

DAVIDJGREENGLASS, brother-in-law of R0SENBERG, who
has admitted espionage act;z;;y, also advised that he knew of
no previcus azsdclation between VAGO and ROSENBERG.

RUTB*CREuNGLASS, wife of DAVYDYGREEKGLASS, who was
aware of his esplonage activities, also advised that she knew of
no association+— The-GREENGLASS interviews were conducted by
SA JOHN W. LEWIS.

Miscellaneous

Confidential Informant T-7, of known

liability
adv1§ed that aft VAGO'S a he F.B.1,

communica

4

g to previous confidential reports
y ncerning VAGO and simply advised
that VAGO had been arrested by the F.B.I. b/

@ion

In a letter dated December 9, 1950, the F.B.I.
Laboratory advised that the handwriting of VAGO had been searched

through the National Security file without effecting identification.
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NEW YORK

At New York, New York.

Will continue to maintain a mail cover at 66-07
99th Street, Rego Park, the residence of VAGO.

Will continue to monitor the VAGO bank account at
the Sterling National Bank and Trust Company, 95-38 Queens
Boulevard.,

Will follow and report prosecutive action.

[V -
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7INITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Cg
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -~ = %
New York, New York R i
B R January 20, 1551 ‘o
R :
6\ ! :
. ® 2
Re: OSCAR JOHM VAGO, whse -
Oszka¥Vago, John“ifurray, 5 D-)
Johr{Diuray
PERJURY , A 7/
ESPIONAGE - R ALL INFORMATION CONTA!

(Bureau file 101-1988) HEREIN IS URCLASEIFIE -
- ) : EXCEPT V:MERE 'SHOW
Dear Sir: OTHERVASE

. On Septembor 28, 1950, VAGO was indicted by a Grand Jury in 3
o the Southern District of New York, for Perjury committed before the - :

o R e Le s

eememang Grand Jury September 20, 1950, Since his arrest on September 28, 1950,
: ViCO has been hold at the Federal House of Detention, Vest Strect,
T New Yorke On Jamuary 20, 1951, he was released on $5,000 bail and
: restricted to the 3o rn and Eastern Districhts of New York, v
I & e Ar WHNIVAGSs. P cRAPH SEC >7
. 98, v -z
. . Encse 2 3-25.%) —_— .
‘ CLASSIFIED BY: Mzi%wrp’ Classificd by_ .
| ) . ) xempt irom C_ R Category
2¢c: DECLASSIFY. ON: Date of Deciassiif . t\a Indefinite
Albany (Znese 2) (SPECIAL DELIVERY) lobile (Tncse 2) (4MZD)
Albuquerque (Encse2) (2:SD) Newark (Tnese 2) (SPZCIAL DELIVZRY) A
Anchorage zmcs. 2) (&) New Orlcans (Encse 2) (AMSD) 3
, Baltimore (™nese 2) (SPECIAL DELIWY) Norfolk (Snes. 2) (SPECIAL DSLIVERY)
Boston (Zncs, 2) (A1SD) Philadelphia (Sncse 2) (SP. DELIV:RY)
J \ Buffalo (Zncse 2) (SPECIAL DELIVERY) Phoenix (Encse 2) (AMID) ,
¥~ Butte (Znes, 2) (.2:p) Portland {fnecs. 2) (iMSD) 4
% : Chicago iEncs. 2)( msn; " San Francisco (Encs, 2) (AM3D)
| A ...  Detroit (Zncse 2; (A5i3D , San Antonio (Encse 2 ) (AMSD)
B} % El Paso (Encse 2 immg San Dic © (Encse 2) (AMSD)
& <] ! Houston (Encse 2) (AMSD » San Juan (Encse 2) (AMSD)
. ‘ Los Angeles (Encse 20 (2M3D) Savannah (Encs. 2) (AMSD) '
“'P“ < Miami (Zncse 2) (AM3D) Seattle (Encs. 2) (AMSD) ‘
L ).y Mneawolis (Mo, ) (ausm) Washington Field (Encse 2) (SPacIAL
| ¢NOLOSUEE ATT . - 13; Y) .
) /
| RecoRDeD - 14 B/ L9E S — B
: " JAR 2211851 .
)

7]JAN 271951‘ 456 MAR 9 1961
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Let, to Dir, ‘ .
NT 100-552)2 , 2
It i3 noted that a confidential informant has advised that
VAGDO has stated that he intends to .flea the United States 1f released
on bail, . _ z
.‘a‘) E

b/

@

All ofﬁ.coq receiving copies of this  lotter are requested to

Place :sppropridte stope .dth United States Custens Service, the Immigration &

Naturalizzation Servi . ard the Alien vax Division of the Bureau of
Internal Rovenuce - In connection with the latter, it is noted that
V.00 has advised that he may leave the United States on a Hungarian

passpart although he, himself, is a naturalized citizen of the United
Statese \A

Al of*‘iceu are also requested Lo place such stops as aro
practical with airlines, and steamship cuipanies and any other logical
placess It is noted that in a letter dated September 20, 1950, the

- Vashington Field Oifice placed a nation-wide customs stop with the
Collector af Customs requesting that the nearest office of the FBI be
notified in case VAGO attempted to leave the United Statess )

At the prosent time the United States Attorney at New York
has authorized the arrest of VAGO in the event that he is apprchended
making an attampt to leave the United Statess In the event that VAGO
i5 apprehended, the Bureau and the New York Office should be advised
telephonically, Two photographs are being sent to all offices receiving
copies of tiis lotter to assist in the placing of stops, (L

‘ .
Do L . e 4



Lete to Dire - . B
NY 100-55242 - A 3 ol )
The follaring 18 a descrivtion of VAGO: Wk 3
Name /MRS, OSCIR JOHQKAGO '
Aliases OCZKAR V5GO, JOIN MURPAY, JCHJN MUPAY
Birthdzte Februery 27. 1498, _
Birthpleoce Budapest, Hungaxy , i
\ Height S16n -
Vieight 250 1bs. Y :
Eyes Brom ' ' i
Hair Bromn, grcying and thinaing "
Complexdon Ruddy
Build Stocky "3
Occupation Structural engincer *
Employed JACOB ARONQW,
12 Fast hB'bh Strect s New York City
Social Securzty Number - 090-05-9115
Citizenship Unite ates - naturalized September 29, 1938
Wife CLA AGO '
Children VAQO, age 12
L susm VAGO, age k4
Residonee 66-07 99th Strecet, Rego Park, ‘ P
Long Isdand, Ncw York G
FBI Numbex 519 76 A
Very truly yours,
[)
' EDYARD XCHEIDT, SAC &‘\
S »
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0SCAR JOMI VAGOD, wes:
Oszimr Vago,John Murray,John Huray

Date of birth! 2/27/98, Budapest,
Bungrry
Et: 5'6"
Wt: 150 lbvs.
Eyes: EBrown
Hair: ZPrown, grayving ané thinning.
Cormlex: Ruddy
Soc.Sec: 090-05-9115
Citizenshin: T,S, RATURALIZED
9/29/38
Wife: Clalr Vego
Chitdren: John Vego, 12 yrs,
Susan Vago, 4 yre.
Ree: 66-07 92 St,,
Rego Pk..

ALL INFCRIMATION CONTAINED

HERZL! 3 LY CUASEIFIED,
DATE 2.05 61 _lzceipilCh

/‘7
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R Ro Uashington Field’ repm't of SA FRABCIS J?t DUARE dated 1/3/51, ;E‘” ¥

B * x> ‘&‘,’t“.—:f::“‘“ '&T”‘:{; ".L?“» j‘iaw*‘ - “"4&..- -
: ‘For the assistance of the New York Office there are being submitted =%

here'li‘c'h copies of the follorwing reports relating to DAVID BLOOM:

Philadelphia report of SA JAES E. FOGARTY, 8/4/44' - -

Baltimore report of S8A WILLIAM G. OSBORN, 5/17/49 \ R 5

Relative to the reliability of the informant who reported DAVID 100K °

y & CP member in 1939, this matter is clarified in ‘the report of SA Fi ARTY,\ '
. ‘a copy of which 18 designated herein for Néew York., At the current time <
s ( information of a’subversive nature contained in the Pennsylvania State Police

* files is not available to the FBI. Therefore, no additional data relative -
to this informant is nvailablo. e T

r

[
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However, on December 10, 1949 an anonymous source of known reliability
.(believed to have come from CP Headquarters, 250 8. Broad St., Philadelphia)
furnished this office with a transfer form. This form bore the following ~—
information thereon: "Have had mo comtact for 2 years - they say but had been
transferred & should have been contgcted - Therofore, see them irmediately,
-register for this year & get thie ygdr's dues.™ 1In addition, this transfer . 4

form bore the names DAVID & B LOON, 4284 Parkside A.ve., Phila., frqm
Arden' ul. { T Y . .

13 = .V
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B - - L - -
r ; 3 - .- ~ ~v
,\,‘1 ~e -

~

- The thladelphla indiceu con‘bain no information relative to LEOV{PECTOR‘ _
of Hollidaysburg, Pa. However, it should be noted that this city is covered by

the Pittsburgh Field:Division and accordingly it is suggested the New York
Office consider restating this lead for Pittsburgh.

cc - New York (Encl.)
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. Oﬂ'ice M 7?”70 ndum UNITED s’ ATES GOVERNMBNT i
T xS A. 7. 21 g/ 4-_6- “ ‘ | Cam Jauuary 18, 1951 g
W mou . g E, " SRR R R
" 0SCAR JOHN TAGO AU.. ““mr'“'" o 1 "O.JTNNW L e

. -, ESPIOVAGE - B . . ~ ram—
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To authortze imnediate tnterviewa of Joseph e - -

_been fellow enployees and associates of subjeci Vago

in Nashingign, D.C., JSor any information which they

may be willing to furnish concerning Vago's Conmuntstta
affiliations during the period of his employment in .

Yashingion, D.C. during ihe period from 1838 to 1941.

eoncerntng Oscar John Vago, it was determined that in
1940 a Mr, Haines who ubs exployed in the Procurement
Division of the Treasury Depariaent, advised that

he had in his enploy one J. H. Segal, one 0. Voge,
and one Calpin, all of vhom he stated were members

of the Communist Party.

Pursuant to Bureau request, the Washington
Field Division located apd interviewed Gideon WM.
Haynes who was formerly Group Chief of the Procurement
Division, Treasury Depariment, and a supervisor over
subject Vago. Mr. Haynes however, was unable to
Jurnish any pertinent information concerning Vago,

ol or relative to the previously mentioned information
‘that was attributed to hinm concermng Segal, Vogo

- - and Calpin.

T The Washingion Field O0ffice advised,
hovever, that in the reporit of SA Francis J, Duane .
dated January 3, 1951, there is information indicating
the association of Vago with David Bloom, now a
resident of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, Joseph Zalkin
and Morris H., Berkwan, boih of whom are residents

of Washington, D.Ce According to the information
Jurnished by the Washington Field 0ffice, all three
of these individuals have been identified as either’
being Communists or &ffiliated with aom&nu ront

groupes durtng the. period that Vago rv //33 _

> &~
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Zalktn and David Bloom, both of whop are known to have me____

" A3 a result of a review of various referencec ~ee
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faahtr&on, D.C. Bureau authortty was requested to

.concerning their knowledge of the Communistio

R ]

have these individuals appropriaciely interviewed
activities of Vago in WNashington, D.C. -

. A review madwe of the Btn'eau ftlaf and
references relative to David Bloom reflectgthat he
was born in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on “ctodber 28,
1908. His parents were born in Russia and were o
indicated as being naturalized United States ctttecns. et
He graduated from the University of Pennsylvania R
in 1929 with o Batchelor of Science in chemical . P
engineering degree, Bloom was employed from April -~ !
to December, 1932 by the Heavy Industry Trust of the
Russian Soviet Government in Moscow, Ruesia. From
Octodber, 1934 to May, 1936 he was an associate .
structural engineer in the Procurement Division
of the United States Treasury Depariment, Washingion,
D.C. He was employed as an assistant structurel ‘
engineer in the Unjted States War Depariment,

T
i -

A - .
o i ondidt i St LA Vbl s Bl e sn e b i

Washington, D.C. from November, 1936 to February, .
1937 ot which time he returned to his former, jod 3
with the Procurement Division in Washington, D.C, .3
On April 1, 1940 he received employment in the - ‘-?;%
Engineering Department of E. I. DuPont Company, A
Wilmington, Delaware, at which time he moved to 4
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. . ¢

3
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D.c. Uhapter of the FAECT. (61-7231- 64) - -

3

In the April, 1936 iasuh of Jhe ojficial
FAECT Bulletin, it was noted that one David Bloon
was elected as Recording Secretary of the lbuhington,

-l M-ra-«w' NI T el
"4 phyaical survef2lance on Warch 9, 1946 fxal?7{
developed that one Jiles Xorchiem, a business pariner e
of Abraham Brothman and Oscar Vago, was observed I
entering the automobile registiered to David Bloom, . , " =%
and on the same date a highly confidential and ... . '
reliable informant advised that Bloom's name appeared
in the addrecs book of Korchienm. '
: (65-56402-923)

' "4 simtlar review qf the ftlea and references
pertaining to Joseph Zalkin developed that he was born
in Russia on April 26, 1894. His mother was born in
Poland and his father in Russia. Zalkin came to the
United States in 1911 and was naturalized as a United
Jtates citizen in New York City in 1919, He -~
attended Cooper Union College in New York Ciiy from
October, 1913 to May, 1916 and from 1917 to 1918, He
received a Batchelor of Science tn civil engineering
degree from that college in 1918, Subsequently,

he received o PE degree from the University of

New York at Aldany, New York in 1931,

&y
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Inn Calg LAl pem ‘U-‘*in

Zalkin was employed from August, 1938 to
December, 1939 as an asgtstant structural engineer
in the Federal Works Administration, Washington, D.C. =
From December, 1939 to January, 1943 he was employed
tn that capacity by the War Department at Fort '
Myers, Virginia. He received employment as & e
congtructiion engineer for the War Productions Board
in January, 1943 and remained in that position until
October, 1945 when he returned to his former
position in the War Depariment Corps of Engineers.
He is presently in the employ of the War Depariment,

pule vuehiE Rui 2L

According to a highly confidential informant
known to the Bureau in 1940, it wae le arned thai
Zalkin's name appeared on the active indices of the
Anerican Peace Mobilization and the Washingion
Comnittee for Democratic dction, and the American-
Spanish Aid Committe
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and David Bloom.. The records oS the House Committee E

investigating Un~American Activities reflected that sz

Zalkin was listed as a member of the Nashington :

Committee for Democratic Action and the American
- : . League for fbace and Democracy. (121-7890

S : . ‘ - . 101- 1989)

3 During the denonatrationa engaged tn by .
the American Feace Nobilization in Sepiembder, 1940,

the license number of Zalkin's automobile was noted -3
N to be among the automodiles participating in these L&
. activttiac.n‘:a. o (61-10498-331 p.4) A

R

Lo L

P : 2alkin was the aubgect of a full fteld
oS I _ loyalty tnuestigatton, and :as a result of which he
e B " was processed under Public Law #3808, and no removal
action wag initiated., According to information
-received from the 116ih Counter Intelligence Corps
Detachment, Washington, D.C. on September 20, 1949,
Zalkin has been restricted to non-sensitive duties.

- (121-7390) p
T}ﬁ% % B - A reviev qf instant files and rufbrenccc
IE concerning Bloom and Zalkin fail to indicate any

information reflecting espionage activiiies on the.
part of these individuals, :

e e T

Prhile it is appreciated that Bloom and
Zalkin, by reason of their Communistic activities
and affiliations, may decline to furnish any informa-

‘?;u
i 1
r
)
H
= tion to the Bureau, it is believed that they should
‘ be interviewed on the possibility that they may

N . .
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digclose information of balue concerning Vago's
CcP actzvittes which might be used tn connection with
Vago's trial which is set for January 22, 1951.

The Washington Field Division has previously
been authorized to interview ¥orris H. Berkman who
was previously referred to in this memorandunm,

9

P W 1 " VLI IS VIRV 1 Y TP NS

RECOVMENDATION

KU

- It ts recomrmended that the Philadelphia
{ ~ Division be authorized to interview David Bloom

::; | , and the Washington Field Office Joseph Zalkin for

- L any information they may dbe in a position to furnish
R concerning Vago's Comnunistic activities while in

o g Washington, D.C. There are attached hereto for your

e S approval a teletype directed to the Philadelphia

¢

oy -0

i, Division and a memorandum in lieu of teletype to ~ =~ ~
the Nashington Field Dtvision authori:tng these
intervieuws.,

'm—A’ PYRKNTVNG JAven rae

‘, * ' » -4i
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" WESSEN

" Beurlet Jonuary 3, 1052, %Antharhﬂ?::l
granted %o Interview Joseph Zulkin relative
-hie knowledge of Comwmunist activities and affiliatio

""of Yage mhile in Washingtom, D.Us during perted ".:
- Y8 %0 2001, e o &

New Y
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

—

__L Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
" indicated, explain this deletion.

K1 Deleted under exemption(s) L / with no segregable
material available for release to you.

[0 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
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